
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, January 20th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, January 17th, 

2014  
 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, JANUARY 14TH, 2014 
 

 
5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – Mayor Sprouse  
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA Pg.'s 1-2  

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Reports 
 

a) Building Inspection Activity Report for December 2013  Pg. 3 
 
6. Approval of Minutes  

 
a) December 10th, 2013 Pg.'s 4-19 
b) December 30th, 2013 Pg.'s 20-21 

 
7. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….8; 10-A&B; 13-B; 14. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of 
the council members).  

 
8. Public Hearing: 
  

An Ordinance vacating Blair Street and Main Street rights-of-ways north of Huntsville 
Avenue in the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to declare an emergency and for other 
purposes. Pg.'s 22-24 

  
9. A Resolution making appointments to the Springdale Library Board, presented by 

Marcia Ransom, Library Director. Pg.'s 25-26 
 
10 Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A.  An Ordinance accepting the Re-Plat of Lot 1-Clear Creek Acres to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. Pg.'s 27-29 

 
B.  An Ordinance vacating a portion of Lots 1 – 8 of the R. L. Hayes Subdivision in the 

City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. 
Pg.'s 30-33 



 
11. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans:  
 

A.  A Resolution authorizing funds from the Capital Improvement Project Fund for 
Airport Fuel Farm Improvements. (committee recommended approval) Pg. 34 

  
B. A Resolution authorizing funds from the Capital Improvement Project Fund for 

Airport Terminal Building Improvements. (committee recommended approval) Pg. 35 
 
C. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the Fire Department. (committee 

recommended approval)  Pg.'s 36-37 
 
12. Personnel Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairperson Kathy Jaycox: 
 

A.  A Resolution amending Section 5.12(f) of the Personnel and Procedures Manual 
for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. (committee recommended approval) Pg.'s 38-46 

 
B.  A Resolution amending Section 4.10 of the City of Springdale Personnel and 

Procedures Manual.  (committee recommended approval) Pg.'s 47-54 
 
13. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:   
 

A. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the Fire Department. (committee 
recommended approval) Pg. 55 

 
B.  An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for purchase of certified wildland gear 
and technical rescue gear.  (committee recommended approval) Pg. 56 
 

14.   An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 
Pg.'s 57-95  

(property)  3331 Glenbrook Loop  
                 2504 Jo Street 
                 3207 Kasey Ave. 
                 3304 Luvene Ave. 
                 517 Mountain View Ave. 
                 1001 Wilkinson Ln.   

 
15. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
16. Comments from Council Members. 
 
17. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
18. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
19. Adjournment. 
 



Permits Issued 

Accessory Structure 7 

Banner & Temporary Sign Permit 17 

Business License 0 

Commercial AddHion Permit 0 

Commercial Alteration Permit 4 

Commercial Building Permit 0 

Demolition Permit ' Electrical Permit 12 

Garage Sale Permits 5 

Mechanical Permit 7 

Plumbing Permit 17 

Residential Addition Permit 1 

Residential' Alteration Permit 2 

Residential Single Family Permit 18 

Sign Permit 5 

Totals 96 
Average 

City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council 
Members 

12/01/13 to 12/31/14 

Total Inspections Total SF Total Value Total Fees 

24 0.00 $0.00 $254.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

22 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

16 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

58 0.00 $0.00 $603.55 

61 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $50.00 

14 0.00 $11,315.00 $246.85 

0 0.00 $0.00 $50.00 

11 0.00 $38,020.00 $205.00 

24 0.00 $259,897.38 $300.80 

22 1,925.00 $200,046.00 $767.00 

32 0.00 $0.00 $73.00 

407 46,975.00 $4,909,757.00 $17,709.00 

0 0.00 $0.00 $83.43 

691 48,900.00 $5,419,035.38 $20,342.63 
46 3,260.00 $381 ,269.03 $1,356.18 

MYGOV.US City of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Members I Printed 01106/2014 at 07:22AM Page 1 of 1 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10, 2013 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 176-13- AMENDING SECTIONS 2.2. 2.3. 2.4 AND 2.5 OF THE 
PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS 

Personnel Committee Chairman Alderman Jaycox presented a Resolution amending 
Sections 2.2 (At-Will Employer), 2.3 (Job Descriptions), 2.4 (Nepotism) and 2.5 (Hiring 
Process for Non-Civil Service Positions) of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. There were various provisions that needed to be revised. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTIONS 2.2, 2.3, 
2.4, AND 2.5 OF THE PERSONNEL AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council that various 
provisions of Part 2, General Employment Policies, of the Personnel and Procedures 
Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, are in need of revision; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Section 2.2 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.2 At-Will Employer: 

The City of Springdale is an at-will employeti, subject to State law 
provisions governing civil service employees in the Police and Fire 
Departments. "At vlill empleyer" meaDB that the City ef Sf'riftgda:le er BftY 
City emiJieyee may terminate the emiJleymeftt relatienship at any time fer 
ey reasen ·..vith the aaaersta:a&iBg that neither has tHe eeligatien te 'Base 
that aeeisieB en anythiag llut tfteir intent Bet te eeatiftae the emiJleymee:t 
relatieBSbip. Employment with the City Of Springdale is voluntarily 
entered into, and employees are free to resign from their position with the 
company at will. at any time. with or without cause. Similarly, the City Of 
Springdale may terminate the employment relationship at will at any time, 
with or without notice or cause, so long as there is no violation of 
applicable federal or state law. 

Policies set forth in this handbook are not intended to create a contract, nor 
are they to be construed to constitute contractual obligations of any kind or 
a contract of employment between the City and employee. 

NO POLICIES, PROCEDURES, COMMENTS, OR WRITINGS MAD~ 
HEREIN OR DURING THE EMPLOYMENT PROCESS SHALL BE 
CONSTRUED IN ANY WAY TOW AIVE THIS PROVISION. 

Section 2: Section 2.3 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.3 Job Descriptions: 

Employee job descriptions are prepared according to duties and 

"""' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10,2013 

qualifications required for successful job performance. Job descriptions 
include the following: a job summary, including supervision exercised by 
the employee; supervision received by the employee; pre-qualification 
requirements for employment in the position; specific job duties and 
responsibilities; necessary special knowledge, skills and abilities required 
by the position; tools and equipment used; physical demands; and work 
environment. Job descriptions are reviewed periodically and may be 
revised when duties of the position are changed. A new job description 
snail be prepared for each new position. When there is a revision in a job 
description because of a change of duties or a new job description is 
written because a new position is created, a job description shall be 
prepared by the persmmel effieer Human Resources De.partment, in 
consultation with the Mayor and the Personnel Committee of the City 
Council. 

Section 3: Section 2.4 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.4 Nepotism 

Policy as to Spouses Working in the Same Department: Spouses shall 
not work in the same department. In the event two employees within the 
same department are planning on getting married, the department head 
shall be notified by both employees prior to the marriage. The employees 
will be able to decide which employee will resign as soon as the two 
employees get married and in the event the employees cannot decide 
which employee will resign, the department head will make the decision 
based upon the best interest of the department, while also considering 
seniority. This policy does not apply when one spouse is a civil service 
employee, and the other spouse is a non-civil service employee. This 
policy also does not apply to a civil service employee who leaves 
employment with the City and returns as a non-civil service employee. 
However, under no circumstances will an employee be under the direct 
supervision of their spouse. 

Policy as to Other Family Members Working in the Same 
Department: It is permissible for other immediate family members (other 
than spouses as set out in the previous paragraph) to work in the same 
department, except that under no circumstances shall one immediate 
family member be under the direct supervision of another family member. 
For the purposes of this particular paragraph, immediate family shall 
include: children, parents, brothers, sisters, grandparents, grandchildren, 
plus the various combinations of half, step, in-law and adoptive 
relationships that can be derived from those previously named relatives. 
Immediately family shall also include: aunts, uncles, nephews, nieces, and 
first cousins. 

Section 4: Section 2.5 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.5 Hiring Process for Non-Civil Service Positions: 

The department head will administer and coordinate the hiring 
process with the assistance of the Human Resources De.partment for all 
position vacancies within that department. For filling positions that are 
temporary full-time or temporary part-time, the department head may hire 
from the applications on file in the department from the previous ~ three 
months, or may hire from temporary employment sources, such as 

lt"l 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10,2013 

temporary employment agencies. To ensure compliance with legal and 
equal opportunity requirements, all hiring efforts are to be conducted in 
the spirit of equal opportunity. All applications turned in to the 
department head will be kept on file forM three months. 

The following procedures shall be adhered to by all departments in filling 
regular full-time and/or regular part-time position vacancies. 

2.5a Recruitment: 

(1) The affected department shall formulate the job announcement 
with the personnel offieer Human Resources Dcmartment. BflEl the 
Mayor shall apprtwe seeh aBB:Oti!leemeat. For general laborer 
positions in the Street Departmeftt Public Works or Parks and 
Recreation Department for which employees are needed 
immediately, the department head, with the prior approval of the 
Mayor's office, may waive the job announcement and hire from the 
existing applications that have been submitted to the department in 
the previous sHi: three months. 

(2) A determination will be made whether to accept in-house candidate 
applications only, or whether outside candidates will be considered 
for employment also. 

(3) Aftel: Following this determination, the job announcement will be 
giveB to the City Clerk fer tlistrihtltioR distributed by the Human 
Resources Department to all City departments for posting for a 
minimum of ten (1 0) working days. In those cases where outside 
candidates will be considered, the announcement will be published 
in a newspaper of general circulation in Springdale at least ten (1 0) 
working days before the cut-off date for accepting applications. 
The City may also use other sources such as trade publications, 
professional journals, internet job boards. social media. and/or a 
newspaper with area or state-wide circulation if it is believed 
necessary in order to attract qualified applicants. 

( 4) Applicants may be disqualified for consideration for employment 
when any of the following facts exist: 

a) They do not possess the qualifications fer to perform the 
essential functions of the job; 

b) They have demonstrated an unsatisfactory employment 
record or personnel record as evidenced by information 
contained on the application form or by the results of a 
reference check; 

c) They have made false statements of any material facts or 
practiced deception in their application; 

d) They are physically, mentally or otherwise unable to 
perform the duties of the position with or without 
reasonable accommodation; 

e) The applicant is not within the legal age limits prescribed 
by law. (Non-civil service applicants must be at least 18 
years of age in order to be eligible for employment~. 
Certain seasonal and/or part-time positions in the Parks & 
Recreation Dg>artment may hire a qualified applicant under 
18 years of age based on the needs of the dg>artment; e.g. 
Lifeguards.) 

2.5b Testing: 

\C 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10,2013 

(1) Examinations may be developed by the department head for certain 
positions based on the position's responsibilities, the qualifications 
required, and resources available. Exam 

(2) The examination may consist of oral interviews/application review, 
a structured questionnaire, practical tests, or written tests. In all 
cases, the testing will be job related, and designed to determine the 
candidate's knowledge, skills, and abilities for the position. 

(3) The examination contents are confidential and unauthorized 
disclosure to any candidate is grounds for discipline. In certain 
situations, outside consultants may be contracted to assist with the 
test development. 

(4) The testing process will be administered by the department head 
after consultation with the MayeF's OtHee Human Resources 
Department. 

(5) The department head shall consult with Human Resources to 
ensure that all testing is based on bona fide occupational 
qualifications and does not violate any State or Federal 
employment laws. Human Resources will consult with the City 
Attorney when questions arise regarding test questions or 
procedures. 

(6) The department head sfte:Y. will consult with Human Resources to 
ensure that reasonable accommodations are made in test 
procedures to assure that persons with disabilities can be tested in 
an appropriate manner. The following are ways that the City may 
accommodate an applicant with a disability: Replace written tests 
with on-the-job tests or verbal testing, enlarge print in exams, 
magnification, amplification devices, and interpreters. The 
department head shall inquire in testing announcements whether 
the applicant requires an accommodation. 

2.5c Interview Process: 

The employment interview is part of the selection process. The primary 
function of the interview is to obtain data on certain knowledge, skills, and 
abilities of a candidate not available through review of resume' or other 
testing mechanisms. Certain guidelines will be observed to maximize the 
validity and reliability of the interview process, as well as ensure 
adherence to current Equal Emplovment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) 
requirements. 

(1) The department head shall coordinate the interview process, 
including the scheduling of candidates, development of interview 
questions, etc. The department head shall also decide if a panel 
should be selected to conduct the interview. 

(2) If an interview panel is selected, it will be selected and confirmed 
by the department head. Generally, no more than three individuals 
will serve on the interview panel. The composition of the 
interview panel shall generally consist of personnel who have 
expertise with the technical elements of the position. Careful 
selection will be made of panel members to ensure objectivity and 
job knowledge. Relatives or personal friends of the applicants will 
be excluded from serving on the panel. In the event the position is 

r-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10, 2013 

that of department head, then the Mayor with the assistance of the 
Human Resources De_partment shall coordinate the interview 
process, including selection of panel members, scheduling 
candidates, development of interview questions, etc. Reasonable 
accommodations shall be made for disabled applicants to allow 
participation in the interview process. 

(3) The department head of the department in which the position 
vacancy exists (the Mayor in vacancies involving department head 
openings) shall be responsible for the development of interview 
questions and standards for measurement of candidate responses. 
Interview guestions must be reviewed by Human Resources prior 
to the interview. Consistency will be maintained in the questions 
asked of all candidates. The questions must be job related and 
based on the analysis described in the first paragraph of this policy. 
Questions will be designed to measure job knowledge, experience, 
and education, or to solicit responses which reflect those personal 
traits which are job related. Questions which pertain to race, sex, 
religion, or marital status, either directly or indirectly are 
prohibited. Any questions that would indirectly divulge an 
applicant's age, national origin or other discriminatory factor shall 
be made in strict accordance with law. 

(4) Inquiries as to birth date and proof of age are not permitted as long 
as there is B:O ~J..ieit or implied prefe!:eftee for persons under 4 0 
years of age. If age is a bona fide reguirement of the iob (i.e., a 
police officer must be a minimum of 21 years of age) the 
interviewer may ask if the applicant meets the age reguirements 
outlined in the job description. 

(5) Inquiries as to an applicant's ability to read, write, or speak foreign 
languages are permitted only when such inquiries are based on job 
requirements. 

(6) Inquiries about whether an applicant has certain specified sensory, 
mental, or physical disabilities Wftieft relate FeBSOilBBle to BmeSS to 
perferm the partieui8f joe, Of Wftetfter 8ft BIJPJ..ietlftt fias any 
ffisabilities or health problems wmek may affeet v.rerk performBB:ee 
are NOT permitted. The interviewer may ask the applicant if they 
are to perform the essential functions of the iob as outlined in the 
job description, with or without a reasonable accommodation. 

(7) The department head (or Mayor's office in the event of department 
head openings) will conduct the interview or assemble the panel. 
The job description will be reviewed prior to the interview by the 
department head or by the interview panel. If an interview panel is 
used, copies of the applications of final candidates will also be 
provided to each panel member and the panel members will meet 
with the department head (or Mayor, if applicable) prior to the 
interview for an orientation. 

(8) If an interview panel is selected each rater will score the candidates 
independently. 

(9) If an interview panel is selected, following the interview, it shall 
attempt to reach consensus and report the interview results and 
recommendations to the department head (or Mayor, if applicable). 
If consensus cannot be reached, the final candidates, including their 

QO 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10, 2013 

strengths and weaknesses, will be reported to the hiring authority. 

2.5d Reference Check: 

(1) After the interview, if it is decided by the department head that an 
employment offer will be extended, a reference check must be 
conducted before any offer of employment is made. The reference 
check includes verification of employment duties, dates of 
employment, work record, attendance record, strengths, 
weaknesses, safety record, and other pertinent information. Parts 
of the reference check may be delegated to the affected department. 
The pei'SeBBel eftieer Human Resources Department, or the 

department head, or the department head's designee shall conduct 
the reference check before a decision is made on an employment 
offer. 

(2) Certain positions may be designated for a thorough background 
check by the police department or other designated individual/ 
agency. 

(3) Results of the reference check and/or background check will help 
determine the applicant's fitness for the position. 

(4) A recommendation for hire will be forwarded to the appointing 
authority for final approval. 

2.5e Applicant Notification: 

( 1) After references are verified and a final decision reached, the 
candidate will be notified of his/her selection, and an employment 
offer made, with the request that the offer be accepted or rejected 
within a set number of days. 

(2) If the first offer is rejected, it will be decided whether to hire 
another candidate or to reopen the position. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of 2013. 

Eric Ford, President Pro Tempore 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 176-13. 

Q\ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 177-13 -AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO SETTLE A 
CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN VICTORY CHURCH NW A. INC. ARE 
DEFENDANTS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a 
condemnation lawsuit wherein Victory Church NW A, Inc. are defendants in regards to 
the I-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, AHTD Project No. 040527, Tracts 17 
and 17E-l. The total sum will be $23 8,667. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO 
SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN VICTORY 
CHURCH NW A, INC. ARE DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against Victory Church NW A, 
Inc., to condemn a tract of land for the I-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, 
AHTD Project No. 040527, Tracts 17 and 17E-1; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $74,700 into the 
Registry of the Court as estimated just compensation for Victory Church's property; 

WHEREAS, Victory Church has extended an offer to settle the condemnation 
lawsuit for the total sum of$238,667; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 
approve the additional sum of $163,967 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 
reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby 
authorized to settle the Victory Church (West) condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of 
$238,667. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2013. 

Eric Ford, President Pro Tempore 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: Lawson, Ford 

The Resolution was numbered 177-13. 

= ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 178-13 -AUTHORIZING THE PARKS AND RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE LED LIGHT FIXTURES FOR MURPHY PARK 

Street and CIP Chairman Alderman Rick Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the 
Parks and Recreation Department to purchase LED light fixtures for Murphy Park. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO PURCHASE LED LIGHT FIXTURES FOR 
MURPHY PARK 

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Director has requested a budget amendment 
to appropriate funds to purchase twenty-five LSI LTG SYS LED light fixtures with 
coupling attachment to complete LED lighting installation for Murphy Park, and 

WHEREAS, Parks & Recreation Director has received a written quote from 
Graybar for cost of identified product, and 

WHEREAS, the providing of this type of lighting will improve the safety of park 
users and provide consistent lighting with minimal maintenance, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires that funds from the Capital Improvement 
Projects be used for said purchase; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the Parks & 
Recreation Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department 
Parks 

Account No. Description 
LED Light Fixtures 

Present 
Budget Increase 

0 $31,964.69 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of December, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Proposed 
Budget 
$31,964.69 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 178-13. 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10~ 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 179-13 - ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF SOUTH 
COAST BAKING LLC. IN THE SALES AND USE TAX REFUND PROGRAM 
AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSOLIDATED INCENTNE ACT OF 2003 AND 
ARKANSAS CODE ANNOTATED §15-4-2706(D) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution endorsing the participation of South 
Coast Baking LLC~ in the Sales and Use Tax Refund Program authorized by the 
Consolidated Incentive Act of2003 and Arkansas Code Annotated §15-4-2706{0). 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION OF 
SOUTH COAST BAKING, LLC, IN THE SALES AND USE TAX 
REFUND PROGRAM AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSOLIDATED 
INCENTIVE ACT OF 2003 AND ARK. CODE ANN. §15-4-2706(d). 

WHEREAS, in order for a business to be eligible for the investment tax 
incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), the governing body of the 
municipality in which the business is located must pass a resolution endorsing the 
participation of the business in the tax refund program; and 

WHEREAS~ Ark. Code Ann. §l5-4-2706(d) provides that the governing body of 
the municipality must specify that the Department of Finance and Administration is 
authorized to refund local sales taxes to a business participating in the tax refund 
program; and 

WHEREAS, South Coast Baking, LLC, doing business in Springdale at 800 S. 
40th St., wishes to participate in, and be eligible for, the investment tax incentives 
contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), due to the expansion of its facility in the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, South Coast Baking, LLC, has agreed to furnish the City of 
Springdale all information necessary for its participation in the tax refund program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the participation of South Coast 
Baking, LLC, in the tax refund program contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) is 
hereby endorsed, and the Department of Finance and Administration is authorized to 
refund local sales taxes to South Coast Baking, LLC, and this resolution shall take effect 
immediately. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of ~ 2013. 

Eric Ford, President Pro Tempore 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

M -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10,2013 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 179-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 180-13- SETTING A HEARING DATE ON A PETITION TO 
VACATE BLAIR STREET AND MAIN STREET RIGHTS-OF-WAY NORTH OF 
HUNTSVILLE A VENUE IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution setting a hearing date for January 14, 
2014, at 6:00 p.m., on a petition to vacate Blair Street and Main Street rights-of-way 
north of Huntsville A venue in the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. ---

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON 
A PETITION TO VACATE BLAIR STREET AND 
MAIN STREET RIGHTS OF WAY NORTH OF 
HUNTSVILLE AVENUE IN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Bill Kendrick and Carol Kendrick have petitioned for the 
abandonment of a Blair Street and Main Street north of Huntsville Avenue described as 
follows: 

Blair Street Right of Way: 
A part of the SEl/4, NWl/4 of Section 36, Tl8N, R30W in Washington 
County, Arkansas and being described as follows; Commencing at the SW 
Comer of said SEl/4, NWl/4 thence S 89°36'24" E 20.00 feet, thence N 
00°34'43" E 15.00 feet, thence S 89°36'24" E 212.50 feet to the POB, 
thence N 00°34'43" E 814.10 feet, thence S 55°22'46" E 36.20 feet, thence 
S 00°34'43" W 793.74 feet, thence N 89°36'24" W 30.00 feet to the POB; 
containing 24,118 sf (0 .55 ac ). 

Main Street Right of Way: 
A part of the SEl/4, NWl/4 of Section 36, T18N, R30W in Washington 
County, Arkansas and being described as follows; Commencing at the SW 
Comer of said SEl/4, NWl/4 thence S 89°36'24" E 20.00 feet thence N 
00°34'43" E 15.00 feet, thence S 89°36'24" E 476.00 feet to the POB 
thence N 00°34'43" E 330.50 feet, thence S 89°36'24" E 30.00 feet, thence 
S 00°34'43" W 330.50 feet, thence N 89°36'24" W 30.00 feet, to the POB; 
containing 9915 sf. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 
Magnolia Gardens 
501 N. Main Street 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that January 14, 2014 at 6:00p.m. be set 
as the date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give 
notice of the date and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of December, 2013. 

~ ..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10, 2013 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Eric Ford, President Pro Tempore 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 180-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 181-13 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TONTI IN CONNECTION WITH L13-14. A 
LARGESCALE DEVELOPMENT 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks, as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 
to NTI in connection with L13-14, a large scale development. 

Planning Commission reviewed this large scale development plan and recommended 
approval of the waiver request for sidewalks to be completed within one (1) year on 
Highway 265 and the remaining sidewalk within five (5) years on Ford Avenue. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to change the request for sidewalk to Highway 265 to 
be completed in five years instead of one year. 

Alderman Jaycox said she disagrees and feels like the sidewalk needs to be built within 
the one year. Dr. Burch with NTI agreed to this at the meeting. 

After considerable discussion there was no second to Alderman Reed's motion. 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adopt the Resolution with Option 1. Alderman 
Ford made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes:. Watson, Ford, Evans, Jaycox 

No: Bruns, Overton, Lawson, Reed 

The motion did not carry. 

After more discussion, Alderman Bruns made the motion to give a complete waiver on 
sidewalks on both Ford Avenue and Highway 265. Alderman Reed made the second. 

-.:1' -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO NTI 
IN CONNECTION WITH LlJ-14 A LARGE SCALE 
DEVELOPMENT 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to NTI in connection with L13-14 a Large Scale Development and the 
Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request for sidewalks to be 
completed within one (1) year on Highway 265 and within five (5) years on Ford Avenue. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to NTI including 
improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a large scale development 
Ll3-14. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF ___ _ , 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: Watson, Jaycox 

The Resolution was numbered 181-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 182-13 - APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 2486 NORTH 
MOUNTAIN ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
request by Shelly Rankin for a tandem lot split at 2486 North Mountain Road as set forth 
in Ordinance No. 4030. 

l() 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10,2013 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 2486 
NORTH MOUNTAIN ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE 
N0.4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on December 3, 
2013, on a request by Shelly Rankin for a tandem lot split in an agricultural district. 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Shelly 
Rankin for a tandem lot split in an agricultural zone with the following conditions- no 
conditions set . 

. NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Shelly Rankin for a tandem lot split in an agricultural district with the following 
conditions- no conditions set. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 180-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4754 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY WCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS - 2475 
N. 40TH STREET. 3909 CLARK AVENUE. 1930 DICK SMITH STREET. 604 
DODSON STREET, 740 GENEVA STREET, 2289 LINDEN CIRCLE, 1660 SARAH 
LANE. 2403 SYCAMORE STREET AND 702 WESTBURY STREET 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas. The properties are located at 2475 N. 40th Street, 3909 
Clark Avenue, 1930 Dick Smith Street, 604 Dodson Street, 740 Geneva Street, 2289 
Linden Circle, 1660 Sarah Lane, 2403 Sycamore Street and 702 Westbury Street. 

\Q -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10, 2013 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4754. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4755 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY 
LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS - 3675. 3697 AND 
3721 SERENITY STREET 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of brush and debris on property located within the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas- 3675, 3697 and 3721 Serenity Street. 

Candace Dixon, JHCD Holdings LLC, spoke to City Council regarding these lots. She 
said these three lots should not have been in violation of the city ordinance. They are 
kept up and there is no debris on them. She presented photographs of the properties. She 
hires someone to mow her lots. She feels like code is coming in and mowing the lots too 
much and charging too much. 

Code Enforcement Director Danny Snow said they have been dealing with these 
properties for the last four years. He does not believe mowing these lots once a month is 
excessive going by prevailing standards of the neighborhood. These properties are 
bordered by two existing houses that maintain their lots. 

Tommy Baker, 3962 Serenity Street, said he is on the homeowners association and 
thanked Code Enforcement for the work they are doing. He disagreed with Ms. Dixon 
and said the lots definitely had tall grass problems. 

After considerable discussion and reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed 
moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Abstain: Bruns 

Alderman Ford moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

t
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10,2013 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Abstain: Bruns 

The Ordinance was numbered 4755. 

RESOLUTION NO. 183-13 - MAKING APPOINTMENTS TO THE SHILOH 
MUSEUM BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Shiloh Museum Director Allyn Lord presented a Resolution making appointments to the 
Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees for the City of Springdale. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPOINTMENTS TO THE SHILOH 
MUSEUM BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, upon recommendation of the Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees for 
the City of Springdale, the Mayor has recommended that the appointments listed below 
be made to the Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees with the terms and expirations dates 
noted; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the following individuals are hereby 
appointed to the Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees with the terms indicated: 

Name Serving Term 

David Beauchamp 1st year- 1st Term 1/1/14to 12/31/14 
Samantha Bull 1st year-1st Term 111114 to 12/31/14 
Jason House 1st year-1st Term 1/1/14 to 12/31/14 
April Rusch 1st year-1st Term 1/1/14 to 12/31/14 

Kathryn Birkhead 1st year- 2nd Term 1/1/14 to 12/31/15 
Barbi McPhee 1st year- 2nd Term 111114 to 12/31/15 
Clif Ruddick 1st year- 2nd Term 1/1/14 to 12/31/15 

Carolyn Bayley 18tyear- 3rdTerm 1/1114to 12/31116 
Mary Jean Sell 1st year- 3rd Term 111114 to 12/31/16 
Bill Smith 1st year- 3rd Term 111114 to 12/31/16 
Derek Taylor 1st year- 3rd Term 111114 to 12/31/16 
Bob Mello 2nd year- 3rd Term 1/1114 to 12/31/15 
Dolores Stamps 2nd year- 3rd Term 1/1114 to 12/31115 

Dianne Kellogg 3rd year- 3rd Term 1/1/14to 12/31114 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of December 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

g() 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 10,2013 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 183-13. 

REPORT ON CITY STREETS 

Public Works Director Sam Goade reported on the condition of the city streets after 
receiving ice and snow. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Evans made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Overton made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:02p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

0\ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 30,2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in special session on Monday, December 
30, 2013, in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug 
Sprouse called the meeting to order at 1: 15 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward 3 (Absent) 
Ward2 
Wardl 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 (Absent) 
Ward 4 (Absent) 
City Attorney 
City Clerkffreasurer 

RESOLUTION NO. 184-13- EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO APPLY FOR STP-A FUNDING TO BEGIN ENVIRONMENTAL 
AND INITIAL DESIGN WORK TO WIDEN AND EXTEND 56TH STREET FROM 
DON TYSON P ARK.WAY TO JOHNSON MILL BOULEY ARD 

Engineer Director Alan Pugh presented a Resolution expressing the willingness of the 
City of Springdale to apply for STP-A funding to begin environmental and initial design 
work to widen and extend 56th Street from Don Tyson Parkway to Johnson Mill 
Boulevard. 

RESOLUTION NO. ---

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO APPLY FOR STP-A FUNDING TO 
BEGIN ENVIRONMENTAL AND INITIAL DESIGN WORK TO 
WIDEN AND EXTEND 56m STREET FROM DON TYSON 
PARKWAY TO JOHNSON MILL BOULEVARD 

WHEREAS, the Master Street Plan for the City of Springdale indicates a 
north/south connection from Don Tyson Parkway to Johnson Mill Boulevard known as 
56th Street; and 

WHEREAS, the improvements are regionally significant due to the anticipated 
reduction of congestion on I-540 by constructing another north/south corridor as an 
option for motorists; and 

WHEREAS, due to the regional significance STP-A funding may be available; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale plans to partner with the City of Johnson and 
apply for STP-A funding for the project; and 

WHEREAS, the current application requests $500,000 to be put toward the 
environmental studies and initial design work; and 

WHEREAS, the local match required for this amount would total 20% of the 
requested funding or $1 00,000; and 

Q 
N 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
DECEMBER 30, 2013 

WHEREAS, the local match would be split equitably between the City of 
Springdale and the City of Johnson based on the linear footage of roadway currently 
estimated in each municipality; and 

WHEREAS, the current plan indicates that the split would be approximately 70% 
for the City of Springdale ($70,000) and 30% for the City of Johnson ($30,000}, and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

1} The City of Springdale is committed to this project and recognizes its regional 
significance; and 

2} The required matching funds for the environmental and initial design work are 
hereby committed out of the CIP fund pending the approval of the application and 
commitment from the City of Johnson on their portion of the local match. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Ford made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 184-13. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 1:16 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkffreasurer 

~ 

M 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE VACATING BLAIR STREET 
AND MAIN STREET RIGHTS OF WAY NORTH 
OF HUNTSVILLE A VENUE IN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, TO DECLARE AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Bill Kendrick and Carol Kendrick 
petitioned the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, to release, vacate and abandon Blair Street and 
Main Street rights of way more particularly described in Section 1 below; 

WHEREAS, after legal notice of the hearing was published as required by law, a hearing was held on 
the matter in front of the Springdale City Council on January 14, 2014, and at the hearing the City Council 
made the following findings: That the City of Springdale has a street rights--of-way, as shown on the copy of 
the map which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part hereof, and the City has determined that that 
portion of the street rights-of-way is not needed for city purposes; 

WHEREAS, the petitioners, Bill Kendrick and Carol Kendrick, own the property on both sides of Blair 
Street and Main Street north of Huntsville Avenue; 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale finds that the property to be abandoned, which 
is shown as street rights-of-way on the map, is not needed for city purposes and the abandonment of these street 
rights-of-way will not adversely affect the public interest and welfare of the citizens of the City of Springdale; 
however, the City of Springdale is not abandoning any utility easements located on or across the property set 
out below. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: That the City of Springdale, Arkansas hereby releases, vacates and abandons all of their 
rights, together with the rights of the public generally, in the portion of the street rights-of-way on the property 
described below; however, the City of Springdale is not abandoning any utility easements located on or across 
the property described below: 

Blair Street Right of Way: 
A part of the SEl/4, NWl/4 of Section 36, Tl8N, R30W in Washington County, Arkansas and 
being described as follows; Commencing at the SW Comer of said SEl/4, NWl/4 thence S 
89°36'24" E 20.00 feet, thence N 00°34'43" E 15.00 feet, thence S 89°36'24" E 212.50 feet to the 
POB, thence N 00°34'43" E 814.10 feet, thence S 55°22'46" E 36.20 feet, thence S 00°34'43" W 
793.74 feet, thence N 89°36'24" W 30.00 feet to the POB; containing 24,118 sf(0.55 ac). 

J:\CindyHor\ick\2014 Files\2014 Ordlnances\MagnoliaGan:lciii.StreetVacate 

~ 
~ 



Main Street Right of Way: 
A part of the SEl/4, NWl/4 of Section 36, Tl8N, R30W in Washington County, Arkansas and 
being described as follows; Commencing at the SW Comer of said SEl/4, NWl/4 thence S 
89°36'24" E 20.00 feet thence N 00°34'43" E 15.00 feet, thence S 89°36'24" E 476.00 feet to the 
POB thence N 00°34'43" E 330.50 feet, thence S 89°36'24" E 30.00 feet, thence S 00°34'43" W 
330.50 feet, thence N 89°36'24" W 30.00 feet, to the POB; containing 9915 sf. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: Magnolia Gardens 
50 l N. Main Street 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 

Section l: A copy of this Ordinance, duly certified by the City Clerk, shall be filed in the office of the 
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, and recorded in the Deed records of the County. 

Section 3: The Council further finds that pursuant to Arkansas law, upon abandonment of this right-of
way, the ownership of the property where the right-of-way is located as shown on the plat, shall vest in the 
owners of the real estate abutting thereon, with each such abutting owner taking title to the center line of the 
right-of-way so abandoned, and the ownership shall be free from the easement of the City for public use as a 
street. 

Section 4: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being 
necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be 
in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&~~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 14 Filel\20] 4 Ordinances\MapoliaGardcns.StreetVacate 

fr) 
N 



~ 
M 



RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPOINTMENTS TO 
THE SPRINGDALE LIBRARY BOARD 

WHEREAS, currently we have two vacancies on the board along with 
appointments that have expired and they are: Todd Wood, Ann Applegate, 
Ginny Cartwright Owen and Robin Wages, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 13-2-502, provides for appointments to the 
Library Board by the Mayor with the approval of the City Council, and 

WHEREAS, Todd Wood, Ann Applegate, Ginny Cartwright Owen and 
Robin Wages have faithfully perfonned their duties on this board and 
indicated their desire to continue serving; and 

WHEREAS, upon recommendation of the Library Board of the City of 
Springdale, the Mayor recommends Paula Wilson and Matthew Fryar be 
appointed to fill the vacant positions and recommends reappointment of 
Todd Wood, Ann Applegate, Ginny Gartwright Owen and Robin Wages; 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the following are 
appointed to the Springdale Library Board with tenns stated below: 

Paula Wilson term expiring 12/3112019 
Matthew Fryar term expiring 12/3112019 
Todd Wood term expiring 12/31/2019 
Ann Applegate term expiring 12/31/2018 
Robin Wages tenn expiring 12/31/2018 
Ginny Cartwright Owen term expiring 12/31/2016 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~L~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

tn 
~ 



From: Marcia Ransom [mailto:MRansom@springdalelibrarv.orgl 
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 11:19 AM 
To: .wmorgao@sprjngdalear.gov 
Subject: Library Board Members 

Wyman ·· 

The Library Board can have from 5-7 members, according to Arkansas Code. We've had five for quite a while and it's 
somewhat limiting. It's harder to get a quorum, etc., plus we need representation from the community for lots of 
positive reasons. 

In the past, we've followed several paths through this process. We usually get someone lined up that may have shown 
interest and is agreeable to the existing board members and a likely candidate to also serve the Foundation, since 
membership is the same for both boards. We then float these names to the Mayor to see if he is agreeable or if he has 
objections before contacting the person again. 

We have a couple of people who have been recommended to us now and would like to move forward. Arvest Bank has 
been represented on our Board through the years but with Jason England's move to Bentonville a couple of years ago, 
that position has been vacant. The Springdale Arvest President Lisa Ray has recommended Paula Wilson, their VP for 
Commercial Lending. Several on our Board are familiar with her and think she would make a good addition. 

The second person recommended to us is Matthew Fryar, an attorney with Cypert, Crouch, Clark & Harwell. He's active 
in the community, has a young family and his wife teaches in Springdale schools. We usually have an attorney on the 
Board- not to function In any official capacity but having a person with that knowledge base is a real asset. Todd Wood, 
who is an attorney has been on for several years now and while I don't want to see him leave, I think he sees an end. 
Their terms could certainly overlap. 

Please pose this to the Mayor at the appropriate time and let's see if we can move forward. 

Thanks. 
Marcia 

2 

\D 
N 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE RE .. PLAT OF THE TO 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

PREVIOUS DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL #815-30661-000 
A PART OF LOT 1 OF CLEAR CREEK ACRES, A SUBDIVISION IN WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AS 
PER PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVISION ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO 
RECORDER OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS, TO·WIT: BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS N00.02'17"E 148.85' FROM THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND RUNNING THENCE S89"40'40'W 279.63', THENCE S89"40'40'W 50.37', THENCE 
N00"11 '1 'TW 401.18', THENCE N89"21 '58"E 330.00', THENCE S00"11 '26"E 402.98' TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. CONTAINING 3.04 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RIGHT·OF-WAYS 
OF RECORD. 

ADJUSTED DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL #81§.30661-000 
A PART OF LOT 1 OF CLEAR CREEK ACRES, A SUBDIVISION IN WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AS 
PER PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVJSION ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO 
RECORDER OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS,- BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS, TO·WIT: BEGINNING AT A POINT WHICH IS N00"02'17''E 148.85' AND N00"11'26'W 89.30' FROM 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND RUNNING THENCE S71"58'46'W293.74', THENCE 
S89"40'40'W 50.37', THENCE N00"11'19'W 401 .18', THENCE N89"21'58"E 330.00', THENCE S00"11'26"E 313.68' 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 2.76 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND 
RIGHT-OF-WAYS OF RECORD. 

PREVIOUS DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL#81S.30661-010 
A PART OF LOT 1 OF CLEAR CREEK ACRES, A SUBDIVISION IN WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSA~ , AS 
PER PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVISION ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO 
RECORDER OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND RUNNING THENCE 
S89"32'48"W 279.26',THENCE N00"06'31'W 149.49', THENCE N89"40'40"E 279.63', THENCE S00"02'17'W 
148.85' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.96 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO 
EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF·WAYS OF RECORD. 

ADJUSTED DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL #81§.3()661-010 
A PART OF LOT 1 OF CLEAR CREEK ACRES, A SUBDIVISION IN WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AS 
PER PLAT OF SAID SUBDIVISION ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE CIRCUIT CLERK AND EX·OFFICIO 
RECORDER OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1 AND RUNNING THENCE 

-

r
N 



S89"32'48"W 279.26',THENCE N00"06'31 'W 149.49', THENCE N71"58'46"E 293.7 4', THENCE S00"11'26''E 89.30', 
THENCE S00"02'17'W 148.85' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 1.24 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS OF RECORD. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the re-plat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said re-plat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said REPLAT OF LOT 1-
CLEAR CREEK ACRES SUBDIVISION to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the RE-PLA T OF LOT 1-CLEAR CREEK ACRES 
SUBDIVISION, TO THE City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the re-plat approved 
by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is attached to this Ordinance and 
made a part hereof as though set out herein word for word, be and the same is hereby 
accepted by the City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas, and the City hereby 
accepts for use and benefit to the public the dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its pass; ~:le and 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~-~ 
Ernest Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

00 
M 



VICINITIY MAP FOR 

REPLAT OF LOT 1· CLEAR CREEK ACRES 

SUBDIVISION 

FOR 

JAMES PENNINGTON 

VICINITY MAP : NOT TO SCALE 

AURIGHTRD 

Q\ 
M 



ORDINANCE NO.---

AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF LOTS 1- 8 
OF THE R.L. HAYES SUBDIVSION IN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, on May 27, 1921 a plat of the R. L. Hayes Subdivision was recorded 
at Book 4, Page 92 in the records of the County Clerk and Recorder of Washington 
County, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a petition to vacate a portion of Lots 1 - 8 in the R. L. Hayes 
Subdivision in the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, with the portion to 
be vacated being more particular1y described in the metes and bounds legal 
descriptions below as follows, to-wit: 

TRACT A: 
A PART OF LOTS 1 • 8 IN THE R.L. HAYES SUBDIVISION ALL IN THE 
NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE X) OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SEX) OF 
SECTION THIRTY-ONE (31), TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (18) NORTH, RANGE 
TWENTY-NINE (29) WEST OF THE FIFTH (5) PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT 
BEING A FOUND MAG NAIL; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID 
FORTY ACRE TRACT, N87°32'59"W A DISTANCE OF 1029.90 FEET TO A 
SET IRON PIN WITH CAP "PLS 1439"; THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, 
N02°21 '49"E A DISTANCE OF 611.12 FEET TO A SET IRON PIN WITH CAP 
"PLS 1439"; THENCE N8r31'55"W A DISTANCE OF 284.92 FEET TO THE 
WEST LINE OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT AND A SET IRON PIN WITH CAP 
"PLS 1439"; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE, N02°24'10"E A DISTANCE OF 

= t'f') 



706.38 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT 
BEING A FOUND IRON PIN WITH CAP "ESI COA 131"; THENCE LEAVING 
SAID WEST LINE AND ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID FORTY ACRE 
TRACT BEING CONTIGUOUS WITH THE NORTHERN RIGHT OF WAY OF E. 
HUNTSVILLE AVENUE, S87.35'14"E A DISTANCE OF 1317.37 FEET TO THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT BEING A SET IRON 
PIN WITH CAP "PLS 1439"; THENCE LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE AND 
ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT, S02.29'42'W A 
DISTANCE OF 549.71 FEET TO A SET IRON PIN WITH CAP "PLS 1439"; 
THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE, N86.57'24'W A DISTANCE OF 303.26 
FEET TO A SET IRON PIN WITH CAP "PLS 1439"; THENCE S02.41'44"W A 
DISTANCE OF 176.52 FEET TO A FOUND IRON PIN; THENCE S88.31'54"E A 
DISTANCE OF 303.91 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID FORTY ACRE 
TRACT; THENCE ALONG SAID EAST LINE, S02.29'42"W A DISTANCE OF 
600.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

SAID TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 34.63 ACRES, MORE OR 
LESS. 

-AND· 

TRACT B: 
A PART OF LOTS 4 & 5 IN THE R.L. HAYES SUBDIVISION AND PARCEL 
NUMBER 815-22505-151 ALL IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE X) OF 
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE X) OF SECTION THIRTY-ONE (31), 
TOWNSHIP EIGHTEEN (18) NORTH, RANGE TWENTY-NINE (29) WEST OF 
THE FIFTH (5) PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID FORTY ACRE TRACT 
BEING A FOUND MAG NAIL; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID 
FORTY ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING TWO CALLS, N02.29'42"E A 
DISTANCE OF 600.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING BEING A FOUND 
IRON PIN; THENCE N02.29'42"E A DISTANCE OF 168.17 FEET TO A SET 
IRON PIN WITH CAP "PLS 1439"; THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE, 
N86.57'24"W A DISTANCE OF 303.26 FEET TO A SET IRON PIN WITH CAP 
"PLS 1439"; THENCE S02.41'44'W A DISTANCE OF 176.52 FEET TO A 
FOUND IRON PIN; THENCE S88.31'54"E A DISTANCE OF 303.91 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

SAID TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 1.20 ACRES, MORE OR 
LESS. 

~ 
ff") 



AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the vacation as presented by petitioner and join with the said petitioner in 
petitioning the City Council to accept the said Vacation of the above described portion of 
Lots 1 - 8 in the R.L. Hayes Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, public interest and welfare will not be adversely affected by the 
vacation of the above described portion of Lots 1-8 in the R.L. Hayes Subdivision in the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the portion of Lots 1 - 8 in the R.L. Hayes 
Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas described above be and the same is 
hereby vacated by the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 201_. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

M 
tf'l 



-QW<P-.,._....n 
~IIR-

R.I.. 

IMIIIB.:I.....,. _ _..~ ----IIR- _, 

~~~.a._ ___ _ _ 

UJr fi 
R.L. 3/.'fl:S S1JBDIYISIOIY 

QfU!It,Pto410 
.. ~~TA,.,ON 

ON\.Y 

... ,.~..,.~ ~·~:.=-Til: 
c.:C~~e=.cc:g~, 

;r d 2i 
SCA L E 1•- 200" 

T 
1a 
N 

I 
SECTION 31 

- --~--

~110N 

---~ .. 
AMifrO/IIDfSI·•IIIHIILIMII:S-AUIIIJifi!--(NEJIIO/ITHE 
SOIRN6UTGI.IUI'IIIIKIIJOF.--7HIIm'(IIIEj!U __ ,_,~-

-(liiii'ISTQFJHE_, __ ~---1"AS
-AT1HE1l11/THEAST,_O/I_R11m'ADIEJMCI"-.A--IMI,;111fNCE 
-DIE llf}QfHI/IIEOF_RJII'f'I_JIIAO; l111'31-.ADISTNIIZQFIIIII.JIII&r7DA 
SEr---t:N'I'lS.JGr.rHIIIICEIM--SIIUTHLIIItJ11111'21_.,..ADISTNitZOF 
QI.Uif!UIO.ASEr--rwrHt:N..U-.-~A-OF.-JilfRT 
1D-IIe!TUIIEOF_R11m'_IMCT_ASEr_,._t:N''I'lSUW}7HBIQ: 
--lle!TLIIItMil"M'InADISTNitZO/I_.,I&r1D'IW__,~OF
FDIIf'f_1'MCI"_A--fiiN-t:N'9tiDIIIr.rHIIIICEIM-SoUI)III!JTIJNE ----UIIEOF_RMJI"_JMCr ____ _ 

-O/IMTOFE.-II~--A-OFU».DIIH1DJ1W~ 
~OF---11Ma-.ASEriiON_rwrH_'ftiJCr.1HIIIICEu.t-MID 
-UIIE-MIIIIIi.loWfASrUIIEOFSNDRJtm'_liMQ; __ A_OF 
-.71RB7D.ASEr_,rwrH_'!Uur._ISI_.MII£/ISTLM;~A 

DISTIIIItEOF.utiRB1DASEriiOtlffllrwrHt:N'I'lS.r-.---.ADif11WaOF 
llaRRB1D.A--IIIl'1HIIIICE~!Jft".ADISTNitZOF~RB7DJifi!DIRUM 
OF.MII--JMCJ;1HIIIICE-.IoW&UTLIIIt__,_A_OF.u7RB 
1D1HE_IIF_ 

.loWJMCI"QfAUalOFIAIIIJ~X8A~-OtrUSS. -

.AMifrOFIIITSfA•IIIHIU.IMII:S--AUal-as.llJIIS-ISIAU/IIJJIE 
---1(10/IDIE-GIMIIIIIKIIIO/ISIICIDI_,_fll.l 
--IIIJ~-_,._(aiMGrOFDIE-IfJ~------AS--.AT_Il1IITHEAST_,OF ___ 1'MCI"_II __ IIIUJ7HBIQ: 

AlDIIIiJifi!EMTUIIEO/ISND-MifEI'IMI:T'IHr_,_'*"~ADISTNitZ 
OF-.sT~JHE-0/1--.A--IIIt-Milozru'tA 
DISTNitZO/I.rat7RBIOASEr--lllriHOV''IUUiW!rHSICEIM--rMf'LIIIt 
~ADISTAIIaOF~-7DASET_,rwrHQIII'RJJCr.1HIIIICE.!IIR"U
A DISTNIIZOFI15JZRBJD.A--IIIl'7HINOE-'IJ:w'f.AI/UTA/IaOF.-.r RB1D --(11'-. 
-1'MCI"Qf-(11'1A/fD-I.Jlii~-QfUSS. 

££ 

1 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR AIRPORT 

FUEL FARM IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission is planning the 
construction of a new access road to the terminal building, and 

WHEREAS, the construction of the access road will require the 
removal the old fuel farm, and 

WHEREAS, the newer fuel farm needs an additional 12,000 gallon 
tank to have adequate capacity to serve the airport needs, and 

WHEREAS, the projected cost of the needed fuel farm improvements 
is $150,000. · 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a 
maximum of $150,000.00 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund is hereby approved for fuel farm improvements at the Springdale 
Municipal Airport. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&;-p;;-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
f'f) 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR AIRPORT 

TERMINAL BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport terminal building has not been 
remodeled or expanded since it was constructed in 1986, and 

WHEREAS, a study done in 2006 by the Arkansas Department of 
Aeronautics indicated the City of Springdale's economic benefit derived 
from the municipal airport was estimated to be $18,563,500, and 

WHEREAS, the same study concluded that the airport provided 246 
jobs with a total payroll of $5,890,700, and 

WHEREAS, several positive comments about the airport were 
received in response to a survey by the Chamber of Commerce of its 
membership, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Municipal Airport Commission voted on 
July 28th to request Capital Improvement Funds from the City Council to 
renovate the terminal building at the Municipal Airport and would like to 
proceed with the design of the renovations. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of a 
maximum of $ 71,250.00 of funds from the Capital Improvement Projects 
Fund is hereby approved for the design of the project of 
renovation/expansion/remodeling of the Springdale Municipal Airport 
Terminal Building. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~p~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

I() 
ff') 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 
BUDGET OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has a need to repair or 
replace its copy machine, and; 

WHEREAS, we have received quotes from four businesses who 
provide business machines for sale and/or lease, and; 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has requested an appropriation of $11,070 
for the purchase of two copiers, and; 

WHEREAS, the maintenance contract for the copy machines is 
$48.50 per month; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 
budget of the Fire Department is hereby amended as follows and the 
Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a copy machine maintenance 
contract with Corporate Business Systems for $48.50 per month. 

Deoartment Account No. Description 
Fire 10106014228030 Equipment 

Present 
Budget 
39,000 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budget 
11 ,070 50,070 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of January, 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~ ~L.._ ~ ;{( ,_ 
~ ~· ( __ . ~ .-:. 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

IQ 
ff') 



C·~ c:oa-poa-c:rl-e 
BUSINESS SYSTEMS .. p....-u, ;>c __ _ 

RECOMMENDED SOLUTIONS 

Q!Y Make ITEM DESCRIPTION Purchase 
Pricing 

1 Savin 
1 Savin 
1 Savin 

Savin MP C4503 with Cabinet 
Fax Option Type M4 
Paper Feed Unit PB3160 

Optional Internal Finisher with Hole Punch 
1 Savin Internal Finisher SR3130 and PU 3040 Punch 

Optional Booklet Finisher with Hole Punch 
1 Savin Booklet Finisher SR3150 and PU 3050 Punch 

Shipping (Free of charge) 
Delivery and Set up (Free of charge) 
100% PC connectivity (Free of charge) 
Full on-site training by Customer Support Representative (Free of charge) 
ESP Power!Network/Fax Filtration Unit I Surge Supression (Free of charge) 

Total Service and Supply Agreement 
All parts, labor, supplies and preventitive maintenance. 

$36.00 4, 500 Mono pages included per month 
0 Color pages included per month 

Excludes paper and staples. 

Pt~ iboGo 

Overage rate 
Color overage rate 

$0.0080 
$0.0450 

Sc.vi ... <=7033 ~y +LJ S.:.- ~ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ /2.5of ""~ jooo f~:-J) 
O(Jtl'je , I .1_ 

. 011. ~/ frt;tT . 

6,403.00 
811 .00 
424.00 

7,638.00 

813.70 

1,909.00 

t-
~ 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 5.12(1) OF THE 
PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council that the provisions of the 
Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, pertaining to the use of 
paid and unpaid leave are in need of revision; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Section 5.12(t) of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

5.12(t) Use of Paid and Unpaid Leave. 

FMLA will run concurrently with accrued paid leave. If an employee has accrued 
paid leave of less than 12 weeks, the employee will use paid leave first and take 
the remainder of the 12 weeks as unpaid leave. 

If an employee uses leave because of his/her own serious medical condition or the 
serious health condition of an immediate family member, the employee will first 
use all paid vacation, paid sick leave when eligible, and accrued compensatory 
time, and then will be eligible for unpaid leave for the remainder of the 12 weeks. 
Sick leave may not be used for a medical condition or serious health condition of 
the employee that is covered by worker's compensation. 

An employee using leave for the birth of a child will use paid sick leave and any 
accrued compensable time for physical recovery after childbirth. The amount of 
sick leave utilized after this point will be decided on a case by case basis. The 
employee then may use all paid vacation, and any unused compensatory time, and 
then will be eligible for unpaid leave for the remainder of the 12 weeks. 

An employee using leave for the adoption or foster care of a child will use all paid 
vacation, paid sick leave or accrued compensable time, and then will be eligible 
for unpaid leave for the remainder of the 12 weeks. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Section 5.12 not specifically modified herein shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&-r~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Emc:steafl014Misc/RES0Per3011!1e1Sec.S.l2(t) 

00 
ff') 



5.12 Family Medical Leave Act: 

As provided by the 1993 Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA), all 
eligible employees shall be entitled to take up to 12 weeks of 
unpaid, job-protected leave during any 12 month period for 
specified family and medical reasons. 

5.12(a) Covered Family and Medical 
Reasons. An eligible employee shall be entitled to 12 
weeks of unpaid leave during a 12 month period for 
one or more of the following reasons: 

(1) the birth or placement of a 
child for adoption or foster care; 

(2) to care for an immediate 
family member (spouse, child, or parent) with a 
serious health condition; or, 

(3) to take medical leave 
when the employee is unable to work because 
of a serious health condition. 

(4) a serious health condition is an illness, 
impairment, or physical or mental condition that 
involves: 

(a) inpatient care (i.e., overnight stay) in a 
hospital, hospice, or residential medical 
care facility including any period of 
incapacity or any subsequent treatment 
in connection with such inpatient care; 
or 

(b) a period of incapacity or more than three 
consecutive, full calendar days, and any 
subsequent treatment or incapacity 
relating to the same condition that also 
involves: 

(1) treatment two or more times by a 
health care provider within 30 
days of the first day of incapacity; 
or 

(2) treatment by a health care 
provider on at least one occasion 
which results in a regimen of 
continuing treatment under the 
supervision of the health care 
provider 

0\ 
f'P) 



(3) any period of incapacity or 
treatment for such Incapacity due 
to a chronic serious health 
condition which requires periodic 
visits (at least twice a year), 
continues over an extended 
period of time and may cause 
episodic rather than a continuing 
period of incapacity 

( 4) a period of incapacity which is 
permanent or long-term due to a 
condition for which treatment may 
not be effective 

(5) due to a non-medical activity ("qualifying 
exigency") that is directly related to a covered 
family member's (limited to a spouse, 
son/daughter, or parent of the employee) 
active duty or call to active duty in the National 
Guard or Reserves, in support of a contingency 
operation. Under terms of the statute, 
qualifying exigency leave does not extend to 
family members in the Regular Armed Forces. 
Leave due to qualifying exigencies may be 
taken on an intermittent basis. 

Qualifying exigencies include: 

• Military events and related activities 
• Childcare and school activities 
• Financial and legal arrangements 
• Counseling 
• Rest and recuperation 
• Post-deployment activities 
• Short notice deployment (7 days or less) 

(6) for an eligible employee (limited to a spouse, 
son/daughter, parent or next of kin of a 
covered service member) to care for a covered 
servicemember who is a current member of the 
Regular Armed Forces, National Guard, or 
Reserves who has incurred and injury or illness 
in the line of duty while on active duty, provided 
that such injury or illness renders the 
servicemember medically unfit to perform the 
duties of his/her office, grade, rank, or rating. 

~ ...,. 



5.12(b) 

5.12(c) 

This leave may be up to 26 work weeks of 
unpaid leave during a single 12-month period, 
with the 12 month period measured on the date 
the employee commences the caregiver leave 
and ending 12 months thereafter. 

An employee may take leave if a serious health 
condition makes the employee unable to 
perform the functions of his/her position. 
Employees with questions about whether 
specific Illnesses are covered under this policy 
or under the City's sick leave policy are 
encouraged to meet with the department head. 

Employee Eligibility. An employee shall be entitled to 
family leave when he/she meets the following criteria: 

( 1) The employee has worked for at least 
12 months for the City. The 12 months need 
not have been consecutive. (If the employee 
was on the payroll for part of a week, the City 
will count the entire week. The City considers 
52 weeks to be equal to 12 months.) 

(2) The employee has to have worked for 
the employer for at least 1,250 hours over the 
12 months before the leave would begin. 

(3) When both spouses are employed by the City, 
they are jointly entitled to a combined total of 
12 work weeks of family leave for the birth or 
placement of a child for adoption or foster care, 
and to care for a parent who has a serious 
health condition. 

Calculation of Leave. Eligible employees can use up 
to 12 weeks of leave during any 12 month period. 
The City will use a rolling 12 month period measured 
backward from the date an employee uses any FMLA 
leave (it will not be measured backward before 
August 5, 1993). Each time an employee uses leave, 
the City computes the amount of leave the employee 
has taken under this policy, subtracts it from the 12 
weeks, and the balance remaining is the amount the 
employee is entitled to take at that time. For 
example, if an employee has taken 5 weeks of leave 

~ 

"0:1' 



5.12(d) 

5.12(e) 

in the past 12 months, he or she could take an 
additional 7 weeks under this policy. 

Maintenance of Benefits. An employee shall be 
entitled to maintain group health insurance coverage 
on the same basis as if he/she had continued to work 
at the City. To maintain uninterrupted coverage, the 
employee will have to continue to pay their share of 
insurance premium payments. This payment shall be 
made either in person or by mail to the City Clerk's 
Office by the first day of each month. The City will 
continue to maintain insurance on the employee until 
the leave time has ended, regardless of whether the 
employee pays their share, but the City will deduct 
from compensation owed to the employee any 
amounts of the insurance the City paid that the 
employee was to pay. 

If an employee informs the City that he/she does not 
intend to return to work at the end of the leave period 
the City's obligation to provide health benefits ends. If 
an employee chooses not to return to work for 
reasons other than a continued serious health 
condition, the City will require the employee to 
reimburse the City the amount the City contributed 
towards the employee's health insurance during the 
leave period. 

Other benefits such as the accrual of seniority will not 
continue during leave. However, the use of family or 
medical leave will not be considered a break in 
service when vesting or eligibility to participate in 
benefit programs is being determined. 

Job Restoration. An employee who utilizes family or 
medical leave under this policy will be restored to the 
same job, pay, benefrts and other employment terms. 

The City may choose to exempt certain highly 
compensated, "key" employees from this job 
restoration requirement and not return them to the 
same or similar position at the completion of FMLA 
leave. Employees who may be exempted will be 
informed of this status when they request leave. If the 
City deems it necessary to deny job restoration for a 
key employee on FMLA leave, the City will inform the 

M 
~ 



5.12(f) 

5.12(g) 

employee of its intention and will offer the employee 
the opportunity to return to work immediately. 

Use of Paid and Unpaid Leave. 

FMLA will run concurrently with accrued paid 
' ( 

leave. If an employee has accrued paid leave of less 
than 12 weeks, the employee will use paid leave first 
and take the remainder of the 12 weeks as unpaid 
leave. 

If an employee uses leave because of his/her own 
serious medical condition or the serious health 
condition of an immediate family member, the 
employee will first use all paid vacation, paid sick 
leave when eligible, and accrued compensatorY, 
time, and then will be eligible for unpaid leave for the 
1
remainder of the 12 weeks. Sick leave may not be 
used for a medical condition or serious health 
condition of the employee that is covered by worker's 
compensation. 

An employee using leave for the birth of a child will 
use paid sick leave and any accrued compensable 
time for physical recovery after childbirth. The 
amount of sick leave utilized after this point will be 
decided on a case by case bas1s. The employee then 
may use all paid vacation, and any unused 
compensatory time, and then will be eligible for 
unpaid leave for the remainder of the 12 weeks. 

An employee using leave for the adoption or foster 
care of a child will use all paid vacation, paid sick 
leave or accrued compensable time, and then will 
be eligible for unpaid leave for the remainder of the 12 
weeks. 

Intermittent Leave and Reduced Work Schedules. In 
certain cases, intermittent use of the 12 weeks of 
family or medical leave or a part of a reduced work 
week may be allowed by the City. Employees wishing 
to use leave intermittently or to utilize a reduced work 
week for birth or adoption purposes will need to 
discuss and gain approval for such use from the 
employee's department head. 

~ 
"'S' 



5.12(h) 

Employees may also use family or medical leave 
intermittently or as part of a reduced work week 
whenever it is medically necessary. If the need to use 
leave is foreseeable and based on preplanned and 
prescheduled medical treatment, then the employee 
is responsible to schedule the treatment in a manner 
that does not unduly disrupt the City•s operations. 
This provision is subject to the approval of the health 
care provider. 

In some cases, the City may temporarily transfer an 
employee using intermittent or a reduced work week 
to a different job with equivalent pay and benefits if 
another position would better accommodate the 
intermittent or reduced schedule. 

Procedure for Requesting Leave. All employees 
requesting leave under this policy must complete the 
Family/Medical leave form. 

When an employee plans to take leave under this 
policy, the employee must give the City 30 days 
notice. If it not possible to give 30 days notice, the 
employee must give as much notice as possible. An 
employee undergoing planned medical treatment is 
required to make a reasonable effort to schedule the 
treatment to minimize disruptions to the City's 
operations. 

Employees must provide sufficient information for the 
City to reasonably determine whether the leave may 
qualify for FMLA and the anticipated timing and 
duration of the leave. Sufficient information may 
include that the employee is unable to perform job 
functions, the family member is unable to perform 
dally activities, the need for hospitalization or 
continuing treatment by a health care provider, or 
circumstances supporting the need for military family 
leave. Employees must also inform the City if the 
requested leave is for a reason for which FMLA leave 
was previously taken or certified. Employees also 
may be required to provide a certification and periodic 
recertification supporting the need for leave. 

When an employee requests FMLA Leave, or the City 
acquires knowledge of an employee's need for FMLA 

"11:1' 
"11:1' 



5.12(1) 

leave, the City will notify the employee of his or her 
eligibility to take leave and Inform the employee of 
his/her rights and responsibilities under FMLA. When 
the City has enough information to determine that 
leave is being taken for a FMLA~qualifying reason, the 
City must notify the employee within five (5) business 
days that the leave is designated and will be counted 
as FMLA leave. The Human Resources Department 
or a management official, but not the employee's 
direct supervisor, may contact an employee's health 
care provider for the_sole purpose of authenticating or 
clarifying a medical certification. 

Procedure for Notice and Certification of Serious 
Health Condition. On occasion, the City may require 
the employee to provide notice of the need to utilize 
leave (where it is possible to know beforehand) and/or 
may require the employee to provide certification of 
an employee's or immediate family member's serious 
health condition by a qualified health care provider. 
The employee should try to respond to such a request 
within 15 days of the request, or provide a reasonable 
explanation for the delay. 

Qualified health care providers include: doctors of 
medicine or osteopathy, podiatrists, dentists, clinical 
psychologists, clinical social workers, optometrists, 
and chiropractors (limited to certain types of spinal 
manipulations), physician assistants, nurse 
practitioners and nurse~mldwives authorized to 
practice under State law and performing within the 
scope of their practice under state law; and Christian 
Science practitioners listed with the First Church of 
Christ Scientist in Boston, Massachusetts. 

When seeking certification of a serious medical 
condition, an employee should ensure that the 
certification contains the following: 

(1) Date when the condition began; expected 
duration; diagnosis; and a brief statement of 
treatment. 

(2) If employee is seeking medical leave for 
his/her own medical condition, certification 
should also include a statement that the 

ll'l 
"'Il' 



employee is unable to perform the essential 
functions of the employee's position. 

(3) For a seriously Ill family member, the 
certification should include a statement that the 
patient requires assistance and that the 
employee's presence would be beneficial or 
desirable. 

( 4) If taking intermittent leave or working a 
reduced schedule, certification should include 
dates and duration of treatment and a 
statement of medical necessity for taking 
intermittent leave or working a reduced 
schedule. 

If deemed necessary, the City may ask for a second opinion. The 
City will pay for the employee to get a certification from a second 
doctor, which the City will select. If there is a conflict between the 
original certification and the second opinion, the City may require 
the opinion of a third doctor. The City and the employee will jointly 
select the third doctor, and the City will pay for the opinion. The 
third opinion will be considered final. 

As provided by the 1993 Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA), all eligible 
employees shall be entitled to take up to 12 weeks of unpaid, 
job-protected leave during any 12 month period for specified family and 
medical reasons. 

I.C 
"'it 



RESOLUTION. NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 4.10 OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE PERSONNEL AND 

PROCEDURES MANUAL 

WHEREAS, some of the services provided by the City of Springdale require 
having employees "On-Call .. after normal working hours, and 

WHEREAS, when an employee is assigned the responsibility of being on call 
they incur some personal restrictions and inconveniences, and 

WHEREAS, Animal Control Officers, Information Technology Department 
employees and employees of the Public Works Signalization Division should be 
compensated for being "On-Call"; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Section 4.10 of the City of Springdale 
Personnel and Procedures Manual is hereby amended to read as follows, effective 
January 1, 2014. 

4.10 Additional Compensation for Certain Employees: 

In addition to regular pay, including any holiday compensation, certified full-time 
paramedics of the Springdale Fire Department shall receive an additional salary 
compensation, to be determined by the City Council. Those full-time firefighters 
who are members of HAZMA T shall receive additional compensation in an 
amount to be determined by the City Council. 

Pollee officers who have attained any certificate, except the Basic Certificate, 
under the Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards, shall receive 
an additional compensation each month for each certificate earned above the 
"Basic Certificate," and said compensation amount shall be set by the City 
Council. 

Animal Control Officers, employees of the Information Technology Department 
and employees of the Public Works Signalization Division shall receive 
additional compensation of $15.00 per day when required to be "On-Call" after 
normal work hours. 

All additional pay set out in this policy is paid bi-weekly se~i mentt:.ly, and such 
compensation is set out on the employee's paycheck. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

I"-
~ 



Purpose: 

City of Springdale 

Department of Animal Services 

Standard Operating Procedures 

AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY CALL DUTY 

SECTION 3.1 

To provide standard guidelines for handing after hours emergency calls. 

Procedures: 

All Animal Control Officers will be responsible for answering after hours emergency calls based on a 

schedule set by the Officers and the Shelter Director. After hours is any time after 8PM Monday through 

Friday or 6PM Saturday and Sunday during Daylight Savings Time;after 6PM Monday through Friday or 

SPM Saturday and Sunday during standard time; and any time on a scheduled Holiday. if an Officer 

deviates from the established on call schedule, they will confirm with the Director and call police 

dispatch to Inform them ofthe change. If an OffiCer deviates from normal call hours, they will inform 
other officers on duty. the Director, and dispatch ifthe chance necessitates a switch to emergency calls 

only. 

The following is a list of call types that are considered after hours emergency calls: 

00 
"'I:!' 



1) Uvestock on city streets and impeding traffic 
2} Human or animal attacked or bitten by another animal 
3) Police arrests where animals are involved 
4} Fires where animals are involved 

5) Feral or wild animals in a residence if the residents are at risk 
6) Animals left in vehicles during daylight hours where the temperature is above 85°F 
7) Conditions check where an animars life is in immediate danger 
8) Aggressive animal running at large 
9) Dogs running at large during inclement weather 
1 0) Animals that have been hit by a car and are still alive or if the animal is in distress as well as any 

large dead animal that is impeding traffic 

These calls are to be answered on an as needed basis. Springdale Police Dispatch will notify an officer via 

their cell phone while on call. Failure to respond to emergency calls will result in disciplinary action. If an 

Officer has any questions on whether or not to respond to a call,the Officer must contact the Director 

to make that determination. 

Dispatchers can inform citizens that any calls not on the list will be responded to during normal business 

hours on the following day. 

The following steps will be taken when answering an after hours call: 

1) The officer will be notified of a call via his/her cell phone. He/she will request caller information 
and the nature of the call from the phoning dispatcher. 

2} The officer will ~ntact the caller.lf the call is not of a type on the above list,the officer will 
explain to the caller that their complaint is not considered to be an emergency and will be 
handled the next day during normal business hours. If the call is considered an emergency,the 
officer will advise the caller that they will be there as soon as possible. 

3} The officer will notify dispatch whether or not he/she will be responding to the call.lf 
responding,the offiCer must notify them via radio when they arrive to the call and when they 
are leaving. The officer will follow proper procedures depending on the type of call they are 
responding to. 

0'1 
~ 



Policy: 

SPRINGDALE PUBLIC WORKS 
S/GNALIZA TION DIVISION 

On Call Pay and Compensation Policy 

This policy addresses the request of the Signalization Division for 
providing "on call" compensation to a signalization employee who 
maintains his/her availability during off-duty hours to come back to 
work to perform emergency tasks. 

Procedures: 

1. The Signalization Supervisor will define the division's personnel 
eligible for "on call" pay, based on operational needs. These 
decisions shall be made fairly and equitably using work and skill 
related factors. 

2. On-call status begins after the completion of the work day and 
continues until resuming work the following work day. 

3. The length of the period to be considered "on call" will be 
determined by the Signalization Supervisor. 

4. Should the "on call''personnel not be available for any reason it is 
his/herresponsibility to notify the Signalization Supervisor 
immediately. 

5. On-call pay cannot be taken when an employee is: 

• Taking vacation, holiday, birthday or personal days. 
• Absent for illness. 
• Absent for funeral leave. 
• On leave of absence. 
• Not able or available for work. 

6. A signalization employee's compensation for "on call" pay will be 
for each 24 hour period that the employee makes himself/herself 
available during off-duty hours and will be paid at the rate 
approved by the City Council. 

= an 



7. A signalization employee who is uon caD"must confirm that the 
following criteria is met to insure availability of his/her ability to 
respond to emergency caDs: 

• Check with all notifying partners to insure that they have all 
contact information. 

• Stay within appropriate range to be able to respond to emergency 
cal/s. 

• Arrive at the location within 30-45 minutes or less after receiving 
the emergency call. 

• Arrive in fit condition. 

8. When a signalization employee is called back to work, this work 
time will be paid at the employee's regular rate of pay or at his/her 
overtime rate ifhe/she has already worked the required hours. 

9. The "on caD"employee will be responsible for documenting all 
work preformed during the caDin event. 

269 E Raldall Wobbe Lane 
Springdale, .A.rkans03 72764 

Office (479) 750·81 35 Fax (479) 750. 8504 

~ 

Vi 



City of Springdale 
Information Services Division 
On..Call Policy 

Purpose: 

FINAL DRAFT 

The purpose of this policy is to establish the "on-can" duties, responsibilities and 
limitations of the technicians assigned with "on-call" duties. 

Definitions: 

Hours Worked- hours worked shall include all time that an employee is required to be on 
duty or on the City's premises or at a prescribed work place for the City and all time 
during which the employee performs work for the city. Paid leave will be considered as 
hours worked. 

Off-Duty-The period oftime which an employee is not required to be on City premises 
at a prescribed work place and in which the employee is not performing work for or on 
behalf of the City. The off duty period shall not be considered as hours worked. 

On-Call-Employees who are off duty but subject to call to report for duty are said to be 
"on-call." On call employees are normally free to use their off duty time for there 
personnel pursuits, but are required to carry a cell phone. Time spent in "on-call" status 
is not considered hours worked. 

On-Call and Required to Report for Duty -Employees placed in an "on-call" status who 
are called to return to work will be compensated at their normal base hourly rate for all 
hours worked when recalled. 

Pay - All hours in excess of the normal overtime threshold will be paid at their proper 
overtime rate. If a technician is required to respond to a City premise, there will be a one 
hour minimum pay time. If a technician handles a call out remotely they will have a 
minimum of '1'4 hour of pay. 

Travel Time -Employees placed in an "on-call" status and required to return to work are 
expected to report for duty with in a reasonable amount of time depending on the severity 
of the situation, but must maintain a 45 minutes drive time or less to the City 
Administration Building located, at 20 1 Spring Street. 

Called to Return to Work While Not on Call -In the event of a complete and catastrophic 
failure of mission critical applications, or essential equipment, employees who are not in 
an "on-call" status and who are called to work will be compensated for all hours worked 
at their normal base rate for all hours worked. All hours in excess of the normal overtime 
threshold will be paid at the proper overtime rate. 

N 
'I) 



Designation of Call 

The Manager of the Information Services Division is responsible for designating and 
publishing the "on-call" schedule thirty (30) days in advance. A copy of the schedule 
shall be publish and provided to, but not limited to: Director of Finance and 
Administration, Chief of Police, Fire Chief, Dispatch Supervisor and all Department 
Computer Liaisons. The MIS Director will have the authority to provide the on call 
schedule for a longer length of time. 

Chan"' in Schedule 

The employees designated for "on-call" status must inform the Manager of the 
Information Services Division, and justifications for changes to the published "on-call" 
schedule at least seven (07) days prior to the requested change. If at anytime the 
Manager of the Information Services Division is unavailable due to medical or other 
reasons all written requests shall be forwarded to the Director of Finance and 
Administration. If an "on-call" employee has a family emergency or other emergency 
reasons that he or she can not take call during a certain time frame, that employee should 
contact the Manager of the Information Services Division immediately and notify them of 
the situation and reasons. The MIS Director will then notify the Dispatch Center. 

In situations where a Network Technician desires to change their "on-call" times, the 
Network Technician should check with the other technician and see if they will trade. If 
that technician is unavailable due to a prior commitment, the technician should then 
contact the MIS Director. 

Documentation 

When an employee is "called-out" and has to return to the City Administration Building to 
perform duties or if they handle the situation remotely, the technician is required to 
complete the After Action Report (See Attachment #1) and provide it to the MIS Director 
no later than the end of the next duty day. The Network Technicians are given the 
authority to make the decision as to whether the situation dictates an emergency response 
or routine response. No matter the situation, the Network Technician will complete an 
After Action Report detailing the reasons for his or her decision to respond or not to 
respond. 

ConOiets 

There will be times when a Network Technician may make a decision not to respond or 
handle a situation the caller feels is a true emergency. If such an altercation occurs, the 
Network Technician will advise the caller tactfully that he or she is going to contact the 
MIS Director. The Network Technician will end the conversation and immediately 
contact the MIS Director and inform them of the situation and provide all details and 
incidents that occurred with the caller. If the MIS Director can not be contacted the 

f'f') 
Ill) 



Network Technician should then contact the Director of Finance and Administration. 
The Network Technician will complete an After Action Report detailing the altercation or 
situation which occurred during the telephone conversation. 

Geographic Limitation I Response Time Limitations 

The City of Springdale Administration knows that its personnel enjoy their "off-duty" 
activities, therefore the Network Technicians have the ability to decide · at the time of the 
call out whether the situation constitutes a true catastrophic failure or a situation that can 
wait for a routine response. The Network Technician "on-call" are free to pursue use of 
their off duty time for their personal pursuits, maintaining a forty-five (45) minute drive 
time or less to the City Administration Building. 

Employees placed in the "on-call" status and required to return to duty should not engage 
in an activity that would prevent them from making responsible decisions, and 
perfonning their duties and or responding to a situation within the prescribed time frame. 

Severe Emergency I Loss of Public Safety Activities 

In the case of a catastrophic failure of the Emergency Dispatch Center after hours, or any 
situation that effects the performance of the Public Safety Personnel, the "on-call" 
Network Technician should immediately notify the Manager of the Information Services 
Division, providing details to the situation and approximate correction time: The MIS 
Director will notify the Director of Finance and Administration, Chief of Police, Fire 
Chief and Dispatch Supervisor. The Director of Finance and Administration will be the 
one to decide whether to notify the Mayor. 

-.:t 
'I) 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 
BUDGET OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has a need to acquire a 
wild land firefighting assemble for front- line firefighters and also upgrade 
their Haz-Mat ID to the 360 software; 

WHEREAS, the City has sufficient Act 833 funds to cover the 
complete purchase price of $60,952 for wild land gear, and $15,000 for the 
Haz-Mat I D 360 upgrade; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of 
the Fire Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department Account No. Description 
Proposed 

Increase Decrease Budget 
Fire 10106014228050 Capital from Reserves 

Present 
Budget 

0 75,952 75,952 

P~SSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~b 
Ernest B. Cate, City-Attorney 

1() 
ll'l 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR PURCHASE OF CERTIFIED 

WILDLAND GEAR AND TECHNICAL RESCUE GEAR 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department is in need of wildland and technical 
rescue gear, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief feels that negotiating the purchase instead of 
taking sealed competitive bids will result in a lower price and shorten the 
acquisition time, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the immediate need for wildland 
and technical rescue gear competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby waived 
for on purchases not exceed $60,952. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be 
effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

~~-(.~ 
Ernest B. Cate; City Attorney 

\0 
ll'l 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUmORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WlmiN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS. 

PROPERTY OWNER: J. Carmen T. Ballesteros & Ana Maria Trujillo 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot One Hundred Thirty-six (136) of Spring Creek Estates Phase 
2A to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the office of the 
Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3331 Glenbrook Loop 

Springdale, Arkans~ 
PARCEL NO.: 815-36929-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Deutsche Bank National Trust Co. (Madeline J. Harrell (Potts)) 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 10, Block 2, Neff Subdivision, Phase V to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas as per the recorded plat of said subdivision on file in the Office of the 
Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2504 Jo St. 

Springdal~, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-23887-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Peter M. Behrens and Linda L. Behrens 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No. 15 of Candlestick Place, a subdivision to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas as per plat of said subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3207 Kasey Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32531-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: James Mark Nelson and Janet Marie Nelson (Christman) 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 4, Block 5, Peaceful Valley, Phase I, a Subdivision to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the plat of said Subdivision on file in the Office of the 
Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3304 Luvene Avenue 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-24494-000 

1:\CindyHorticlc\2014 Filee\2014 Ordinances\Lien Ordinances\I-14-14.Lien0rd 

t--
'l"l 



PROPERTY OWNER: Cecil Pollock and Pauline Pollock 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No.7 in Block No. 1 in H.C. Waggoner's Addition to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas as per plat of said addition on file in the office of the Circuit 
Clerk ofW ashington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 517 Mountain View Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-26159-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Jessie Howard 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part ofthe SE 114 ofthe SE 114 of Section 35, Township 18 
North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, described as beginning at a point which is 
540 feet North 0° 54' East and 327 feet North 88° 16' West of the Southeast comer of said forty 
acre tract; thence South 00° 54' West 100 feet; thence North 88° 16' West 100 feet; thence North 
00° 54'East 100 feet; thence South 88° 16' East 100 feet to the point of beginning, containing 
0.25 acres, more or less. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1001 Wilkinson Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-28149-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$150.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs - 3331 Glenbrook Loop 
$250.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 2504 Jo St. 
$221.88 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 3207 Kasey Ave. 
$55.00 clean-up costs and $39.44 administrative costs- 3304 Luvene Ave. 
$275.00 clean-up costs and $21 .11 administrative costs - 517 Mountain View Ave. 
$1,140.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs - 1001 Wilkinson Ln. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$177.22, plus 10% for collection- 3331 Glenbrook Loop (Parcel No. 815-36929-000) 
$271.11, plus 10% for collection - 2504 Jo St. (Parcel #815-23887-000) 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Filca\2014 Ordinanccs\Licn Ordin~I~CCS\l-14-14.Ucn0rd 

QC) 
IIi 



$249.10, plus 10% for collection- 3207 Kasey Ave. (Parcel #815-32531-000) 
$94.44, plus 10% for collection- 3 304 Luvene Ave. (Parcel #815-24494-000) 
$296.11, plus 10% for collection- 517 Mountain View Ave. (Parcel #815-26159-000) 
$1,161.11, plus 10% for collection -1001 Wilkinson Ln. (Parcel No. 815-28149-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ed-t?- Gu 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Files\2014 Ordinanc111\Lien Ordinances\ l-14-14.Lien0rd 

0'1 
I() 



· · . . . . . .·· . . · . .. · . . . ·. . .. , . . ·. . .. . .. : .... . .. . .. 'fax (4791750'"4732 ·. ' . . · 
~ :· ·: 

'· . · ... ~·c~ry·~ ::: . :'.:: J. c~~:T ·.Ball~t~~ -: .-:· . .. · .-. ·:_. ..... -..:. , .. · .... :; ... .:: .. · ' CERtlFmo·~· - · .. 7.. :. ·: · > . 
. ·.·s~~~s~a~i~~;/: .. ·. ·: · ·:.: · &.AM~aT~jilto · ··:;; :·:-.. . ~ :· .· . ·: .. . . ::: ·~~·.oomREQ~sfEn· .···. ·.·. ~:-.. :, · < · · 
; .!Dtj:luty ·C'ity~ ··.· · .536NapaWay · ........ .. · ·. · ... · :· .. :. : .... ··.. ·. and·REGULARMAIL · . . · · : ·· · ·· >· . .' ··.:.,:. :· · ..... _:: .. ;.< ':·. · Salinas CA -93906 . .. .. ~.···. _.._.":· ·: ·> .. : ·. ·. ~:; ·::·.-:>.· . . ·· ··:·,·:_.:··:, .... .-..· .. <·<: . · . ..--·~· .. ·:: ... : .. :···"> .·,:··-.. ·:: '. 

'Davi4-'D 'i>h.aT-,s · · • · , · · · .. · · · · · · · · · · ··· · · · .. · · · · · · .. .. · · · · ·· : .· ~cttj~ · ... . : ·,·.:::-: ·' .~.<··.·. ~· .·," .. ·. · . ._.: :.· · ...... : .. <· :_:" .· .. : ..... ·. :< .. . ··: ._:· ... : .:.: .. <· ~ . · .. _-·,: · . ..-:·· ..... :: .. :· ·: .. , :· .. · . :··.;: · ,.~_ .:. ·:< .· ... ·.: . 
· -:_.:· ·. ·. · : . . · . ·:· · . · ·. ; .. NationStar Mortgage, LLC .· .. :. _. ...... ·. -...... ·. :- ·: ..:· .. :_. ·.-:· .· ·. CER~J) MAlL," ·.·.·' .: .:: . · _. _· . 
: .. ·. L~ 'Bef*.i£~ ..... : · ·~ .. 3-50HighlaDd Dr.·. : ·-·."·:.: -,·: · ·:·.:.:-..': ·.:·. · ~ ·. ·.· RE1'IJRN RECJUPT REQuESTED.· ' : ·. ·< ·: ·. 
:·:f!:ff.~ · ~ . ·. , ~~ '0: ?~~7 :•/';, : .C: .•....... : ::·· · .. :< ;· :_·/:;:: . ,. ·; .· • ·.•·. :c, :':, . :· ·; 
.: . '1nwstf8ator · . · .: ·. :· . ;' ·. ·: .: · ~: . _.No~~ of clean-up lien 911 prop~ ~oeated at . .33-31. Glenb~Qk. '_ ·. .:·.: · 

,···ctni '1forC~cf ·-~. -. ··. · .. _·. _·· ·: ·-~· :.-·::··>·· · Loopl SJ?ring~e, w~~: ~~cy,:·~; ~ax- ~arce~ ~~- .·. ·>.': ·.: :.:_:-::··. ' *~ · , _:,<: :: 81S·36~~i :·,. , / \ ( ·-, ~. ·(' ,;·, ._.,, ;;:,· ::~ ' •~ :•. 
· ·.. · · · .. ., · Dear Pro}M}rty Owner/LienhOlder- · ·.. · · · · · · · · · ·. ... .. · · · .. · · · ... ·.' .. ; .. _· .. ·: . · . ·~ ·;, :: .. ~ .. <· . .:_,_:- . :: . ...... :·· .. :.._· .... .... · . .'.:.· .. ·:.: ··<·;·· .. ,.: .. ":.; ·.:-::· .. ··: ... >.< :-: ~:- .. ·· > ; .. .-·-. ·:. : .·.: ~· :: ·.· .: .-:·.< .· .. ' .. :._-..... . 

·>.:.:·:: : :··. \- ~ . :--:··:· · ,:·.-< (~ ~~yi· :itn3, .n~tict,~a5·~~-~iq).~i~~- ~333t ·rn~~ici.oPp~:··:~: .: .·~.-. <:: :. -~ · ·._-
·. · ... · .·· .·. :· .···; >· . ~ .. ·;·.:. · ... Sprmgdale; .. ArlW:iSas trutf the .. prOperty· .. W3S : in : -vio~oii of. Springdale Ci~ · ':·. · ·. ···: .. < .-
~ - ::· .~ ·. ~-·. ' .... : .~.. . ' . ' .· ... : Ordiriance ·42-77. ~ 42· 78, an6 ~~ to be remedied.· Withiri. seven {7) days.: ~--·· ... ·.. . . <. > 

. >-'·',- ·;· .. · ... ·,.· .. : :· .. · . :' ·: . . AlsO~ on M~y 17; 2013~ notice wu·maiJ~.to yOq that the CJ.ty.mterided ~~-a-'. · :·;:: . . ·:.·".·: '· 
~: · .. · :~·: . .":·:·· ·.:.: .. :'.~::-:.··. · : ._·: . .-: cie&n:~up' lien 'em this ·pr9pertY~· ·pui'suapt ·to' At~· cOde ~-· · §14-54~9o3.' .if the ~ :: .: : .. ·:<·':.·t· ... ,: 
:\ .. r: · ' : ·: ' ··•· ~J..ti~~~~ -·: :; _:·: ': .:.~\):,:,: ........ ·. :, .. :·._,) .. ·,:,, ,:: ,-
·. · ... .._ . .... : ·.· -~ ... · : .. -· ; · ' .:··.·. NtH~ctiQn··was takeP J;>y .you-to.,cle-.n up~ pt9perty wi~ -~~ (7) ~usiri:e$s ·. :·,'.· · ·: <>>:':. 
;··.:,.~~ ,~·,_·: ><; ·.~ .. :::.: .. · :· :-:} .. . : : .... ·~Y.S .. : .. ~.·a, rl:s~~;.~e:~~,:-~rsp~~.t®.~_~iiont~ :~},.,~.-~9tati~ ,9n;::)·::·.: .~:'>: . :· -::..-_.· 
.... :.-: .·. : ..... ~ ,, · · · .. ·_. .•. .. : · . .: . ·; . . Jl~e :piQPerty,_ .. ~ 1~ ·al].ow¢ b:y-:Ark. ~Odc :-i\mi. ·§:t4~5f,-9Q3,:·~- Qr· ~ut.J~.,zo,.<: ... _: ... · ·.:· · :, 
... ·· ·:· .. ,. · ·. · ···· ·· · · · · : .. , 2·o1·3 · _ .. ...~ . 1 •. ~1 '22· .. ~·o·· ·I3 ........ ..i·,.,;..a:_:...:.. il,;y···-4740· .... -....~ .. · .......... :b · ·the·Sp·· ~~~..,;; · ·~ · .. · • ·· · 
~:· .. ·: .: .. :;.·:· . ',> : ., . , . ; .: ·:: :.:· .•. _' ~ ~: wY . ·.;:.A-. •. -t uw ~'~~-·.1'11~);_ . . · ~pop~~·.· Y· .·.: ,u•.~&OUIWe : ::. ; . . :,:·>:.- ·, . 

~-~;; Z0tt 
·! ., · ' ·· ·: ·· · ··= .; :· ·· · · ····- ·t&CinfCriin··· tll' .. ei..u .. rs....:.....d .. , 'Wta ' Ieanthi .. ~:~~mi'"': · A -~T.it· ; ... - .......... . · . . -. ;_:;': ,:· ·'·.:·.·,>: ,>~ : .. ~ :. · ... : ·.·w. . .. . . . . .. ! ·· - ~·: .t ·~.:P. ·. r·~~~- ,' .: .· .·. ~ - .. · .. . s.p~ . . :·.~ o~:_. .. ·~e~· _ _-: .. ,..~ ·. ···::~·.-.: ; 
"· :·.:-...:. :.· . . .- ~ . ··· ~:· .-.;_,: · ... .... ··. ·:-1.9.; -2.0U, s·ep~ber:·9,o 2Qllatid: 0Ctob'er.·20;. ~QJJ·. ·.Th~·Ctty~the. st)Dl· ··: :.- .· ... ·:: ,. .:: ·· 

. :- .. . ' . ~· . . , .. i .·. . · • :. . ~ . ,• - .. · . • . . . . . . . . . • . - . ~ · ·: . .• . • . . .' . . . · - - . . . • . • " . . ., .\• . . . . . :· '• . 

·;:; ·; ... · · ~.->·_.:,; :.-:< . .. ·.·, · ·:·_. ... :Of ·s-tS.OJ)(fto ·ctean<this:·propeity;· .T .. hav~·· cmclosed · a .·.cOpy.'o.f' the mvc;)lee ·., : .... ·.·<::· ':· 

;,,_·,· .i::.·t: " . -.; :. ••.. _;, ~~~-~~;ttbein;;td,c~AIL~I~~~~~ :; e:i ) ;; , 
_.:_ .. ·;· · .·:·.,.; .. ~· :: ··: :· ;::; ·: .. ·. · SpOQ.gdale,-~~~:t·.:wiD: mclude .certifie4 ~ ... .fee . fJl :tbe.am~ of'$6:11 ·per ; ·· ~:J:: ··:! . · 

~~~~~;m~~~ 

c:> 
\D 



·.·:. ·. · . : •.' 

' " 
'< 

' ' .,· . ···. ... 

.. :~ 0 0~ M 0 0 
... ... · . .. 

' .. •':. '··.· ., .·. 
,., . t: 

. . . •.. · ·.· · •· ·· ·• ThiS~ .;~·01)~·~ ~ i,;-~ ~em thl8 ~~~ :~"' :~ C~ty Or : 
,.· :- .. .··. · ~. · ·· ·. -~·~·'.- ._: ··:.:Spriiigdale·.·_on. or befOI:e ·January· 7, :-2014, . .-a ~g-·Wj.U .be ~td· befoi:e the ·· .· . . 

.. 
-:~ . ' .. ~-

•'. .... •' 

. · .. :: .. - .; ..... · .. ·Sp~eCityCoUI)cilpursuaptto.Ai:k.Code~ §14~S4-903 .. tO:de~_the·~::_:-: ··::··>· 
' . . , , _ .: ..... :.- ·:. · . amount of ~ clean~up. ,lien. to .which ·,the City. is entitled (Qt .clear.irtg liP ·the..:'.:· .· .. .": -
'. - ..... · _ .. ·. ···. :. : propert}1 . . The:he&ruig \Vill·be he~d '{tiesd8;y,ja.nuaiy)4; 2014, _a(6:00,p.tn. m f4e' :'·: .. : ·< ._: : · . 
. .-· .. · .-~- . -: :_ · .. -.-.· ·<· -~; ·<;.jty··cou,1Ci~ Chainb.~ _a,t the· Ci1;{A,dinU,rls~tion Builmng,_2otspring s~-; ,·_. :··:.:. -~·- ·-: : 

-:. ·.: . _ '1·· •. ~ ~ . · · '·: .. _. Sptin~e,'~s: ._You will be entitled'~ preSeilfeyid¢nee.at this hearing .- . .. : ._-'. '. 
~ ·. :.. .. · -: ... .. < .. · .. -' · .:_ . . concerning the amoun~ of the .lieri the City of Springdale is claiming. .· · · . ·._ ; _. · · . . ·· ·: .. 

• • • ; ~. • • • ~ :.. .. • : • • • •• • • •' :. •• • • '. ' ' • • ' • •• : •• • • • • • • ' ~ ' : ', ~·. J • • • ,. •• 

.. . . ·,-:-:. ·:··: .. . . . : Ifye~·des~· ~o~ to.'~te~:~·~o~~(~d desire not·_to: ~~~ ~- ~~~~.-o~ ~e· . .. 
. · .. , m8ttei, please remit the total suni of$162.22, which mchides $150;00 for cleamng. : 

· .... · · ... ·:. . · ... :. up the pr()peztY ~d $12.22 f~r certified. tnai_l~gs·to·tlie CiiY of. Springdale by the.. · .. 
. ·, . _:-:: · .. _. :. · ·:. · , ~ :. dit~ ··listed &b~ve. · . .If 'y(;u fail to- -paY, this ~olint .before ,the' hemng, then an:·, .. · :· · ·. · . ·, 

· ·. additioDal $15.00 '\\:'_iU ~e .added. for costs of filirig the Ofdinance· witl:i ~-Circuit·, · · . .- · · 
. . . · .. · Cierk's Offici. Payin~t may be:lnade ~Y to the· .City ·Gleik's Office:' or ·to the ·. ;.-· · ... _ _.,·: · · 

· · . . City Attorney'~ Office. :If payment is made to :the· Cicy Clerk'~ Office, plea8e · · .· .·: :_ 
., . ,. _provide me with a copy of any:p.ayment YoU inake.so ~q Will be !IW~ of. it. ·: . . .. · · ~: _-

. '• • I '.I' .. ~, 4 ' '.·~, • ' ... ·.··,_' •' • • ''' '. I,·:.:·_.· .. · .. ,:·',':.., _.'··.~~. ,~:.M..... I• • •' ':• •:• ,. , ·,"::• ••• o • •' ~ •• ;,•• ':• ',,:: ,,: o > ': .. : ',,I ' < o ' 

·•· ... · ·... . This letter~ beeri nuilled tO you by re~. mail, as well, as·· ce~fiCd _man.-·> ·· 
. . Rec~pt ·of this -letter,: arid the .certifie4 · letter beiDg . retume<t' to ·this office . · · . · · _: :_ ·;. · 

. .. .. . · · ... : ~. i~Uncl~ed'' certifies:that this letter~ been-~eiveq by·ye~.· <·. · · · . :_, .' ·:·· . .-_.. · ;, :· '· ... ·: · . · · : · .. · · · 
-~ •.:·. ·.· ... _ ... · ... · .. _ .. _(··· .. ··~-;··_.··:.·. ' ;_· .... _. ... ,. · .. ··· .. ~ :· .. ·.:._·:~.'--~· ... · .. _ .. .': ...... ··_: .. :_::·:.·-.·.::·.· ~ ··:·· . . · .. : ~ .··· .... ·~.--·> 

. . '· 

·' 

.. . 

. ····:·;_. 

.. , .. 

, 

.,• ,I 

... 

.... ·· 
·.1. 

:,: .. - ·,·· ... 
t•· • ., a. 

' : .• .: ... ·:· ). 
... ~ : ~. •' .. ; 
,·,:i 

~ • I 

. ·~. . 

,_ 

·:. If you -~hould have any questions, please let me know. ' .:. '. . -·. . : .. -:. ' . ... . . .. ' . 

. · '· · .. ' · .... : ·· · · .. ·-.Deputy C1ty Attorney . · .. ,· . , · · :·: ·.- .... ·· ·., 
' • • ' • ~ ' •• ;. I •, ... .• \,·· 

. .. 
· • .!i ... ~ .. ~ . .... -· . ~ . 

. ' . :: .·. , l.", 

. ;_ ,I, 

•' 

. .. 

~ 

\0 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale AR 72764 

• Indicates non-taxable Item 

1/1 

19007 Bus Scuffle Rd. __ . . . .}.;.. 

Wr.ttForkAR 12774 :~H,~~ ': 
419-9•a-zfi96 --~' 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice 
InwiceNo: 
Date: 
Terms: 
Due Date: 

355 
AU!19,20l3 

NETo 
Aug19,2013 

Transaction #. _______ _ 

Date 
Acco-un_t_#_/:-o,--fi:-,,.,-o;--v.-tl-. 7-~-. J-,---
Project # 
Invoice #--;J-;-f f::--------

Amount f"o. tt. 
Description b..... '""'' !! s 1 ~I 6-fc,., I:,. I 

Approved By 711d r.t4 
¢r) 

Subtotal $50.00 

Tax 1 (0.()0%) $0.00 

Total $50.00 

Paid $0.00 

Balance Due $10.00 

M 
\C 



Invoice 
Greea ........ LaM~ c.n .. 
19007 a.g-ScdleRd. 
West Pork AR. 72714 

479-903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

387 
Sep9,2013 
NETo 
Sep9,2013 

• Indicates non4axable Item 

Thank you for your business! 

111 

; 

· .. . 
·4;: .. _:.:_.:.:1. ·· 

ilill·'for 

~!;ifft;Z·. · . 

,'11:JjL 
City Of~ 
Sl018priag lt. 

Spriasdale AR. 72764 

Transaction #.---------
Date _ 
Account# lol- O'fol- 'IlL 7o"H-

Project #-:-::-:--------
Invoice #.~}:-=S-:-7 _______ _ 

Amount --'-Si=-;o._'::.-----=----
Description lt..... ,.,.,.. @ JJll G-t" ,,,," Lt. 

Approved By J'IL:t. fl#.,, .. 
Subtotal 

TAX (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

~ 
~ 



Invoice 
Gnea ...... lAMa Care 
1.900'7 Due Seide ld. 
Welt Pork All. ;ram 

479-903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

InvoieeNo~ 
Datet 

Terms: 

432 
Oct20,2013 

Due Date: 

NETo 
Oct20,2013 

* lndicateJ non-taxable Item 

Thank you for your business! 

f/1 

'T'~n -~01 ~'~''"'5~c:1. .......... 

BiB To: 

C1l;y Of SpriBada1e 
li03. Spriac St. 

9priuccble All?2764 

Transaction #:..------
Date -·- - ...... 
Account#. iof-91.Jfli·lllJ. 7D_··~_r __ _ 

Project#, __ _ 
Invoice #. ~ l L --·------·· 
Amount ~iii·····---- --

-·----..... 
Description. l•"""" c ~r.. Gil 

__ 1~J J J_ (r.ft.., b>'O•~ lt 

Approved 8v_....i...:.;_zn.~'k:......Jt~t.~.~~---
/Pt uf n 

Subtotal 

TAX (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$0.00 

S&O.OO 

~ 
\C 



• Complete bma1, 2, and 3. NMJ complete 
Item 4 If Reatltcted Del~ Ia deallad. 

• Prtnt your name and addraas on the reverse 
ao that we can ratum the card to you. 

• ~this card to the back of the mallpfece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Altlcla~res&ed to: 

'7 !- -----
···; J . Carmen T. Ballesteros 

& Ana Marla TrujUio 
538 Napa Way 
Salinas, CA 93901 

D. Is_~-.,_ dltfaa1tflan Jtan 1? [J "-
.': lfYEs, cl~addraaabelo'W: C No 
: ·: · . Lt " :·. ri7 • . • , ., 8 1 

-. ---:\ lQ~ . < 
;.: ~: .,..,,:~·~~7~. 

·: 2. Article Number 
' (»Wffr~~· 7011 1570 DDOD 8221 0881 . 

PS Form 3811. 'Febluaiy 2004 Dolnelllc Return :Recellrt 102511&02-M-1640 

• (;omplate -~8 1, 2. and s. A1tJo oomplete 
Item 4 If Mtrlcted Delivery II desl..t. 

• Prtnt your name and address on the l8V8I'88 
so that we can return the card to you. · 

• Attach thla can:l to the back of the mailpleoe, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. ArtiCle Addressed to: 

-~~ MOI1gage, LLC 'i 
350 ghland Dr. 
Lewisville, TX 75067 
~--

... D. Ia del!veiY ~ d1!r81'8nt from Item 1? 
. -,·- ·If YES. enter delivery addi8SI beloW: 

~'" .. \~~ECEIVEO NOV 2 5 2013 
. . - -·------------ ·--· . 

: 2. Article Number 
. : (nan• ~tom Sfi(VIce iPO ' 

7011 1570 0000 8221 0874 

PS Fonn 3811, FebruarY 2004 
Domeatio Rftm Receipt 1021i8&02-M-1640 

In 
\0 



.. ·.· ... . . .. · .. · ;' ... _.·_. ·.:. -~·-_ ... _:_. __ '·. bic~ J~-ii~:9l~~-- ~-<·__ \ ': ; : : .·. 

. _... .' ;: : . ··' " ; •. . ' • "< --~ltiJ:t 7276~ ::>. ':: . :. ~; ; •./ ,:_ ;_;-·_· .~ :: i · . 
. -;:,;. 

•. 

.. ,_ .. 

.... 

· >fa¢u (479Jts6-s9ot? ... ' .. ·.·:_:-:··. · . 
rrax. C419l1s-o.:473; :-:·. :· :> : . .-: ·· 
~~na~t.~>·: .. _.:: \:: .. -r~ ·-v ·u- -. ·,'-' .. . ... ~ 

·. ~ctiy~· . . ·. · · · ·. · ·.· .. . · ,.- . · ... · .·. ,. · :· . ~:·..: ... ·: ·· .. · .: ·.~ : .· .... CERTIFIED MAIL .· · . .. ·· 

:: ::-::f~;;:~- ··::~.·GILz:E~>,:}·.;;~:_;~.IEIPr;S~sm:::·: :•:~~:;:: 
~ - ~--~ ,. ··:. -.As.TrusteeforLongBeachMortgag~ ·. ·', . . ·· . < · . . . ·• : . .. .- : . . .. :: : :: · · · : : ·: •· ...... ... ... : 

_---• ·t£:~7 ··-· . :··-;--~;~~~- - .) >.::·_ :_ > ·. -• ;}~f"';· .. ·:··· >~ -.•••.. ·_;: i·· L:_> · 
..... Stevt~~ .. ·.<.· ---: . ·:·.·.-.·:··· -.: .:: ~ 'RE: . .. Noti~ 'or cl~~up' 1ie~~ -on ~ loc~tcd :at"·2s04·· Jo- .A~~nlie::·· ..::· .. "- ·.·._.: . 
. ~-~~: . .-. ·.- ·. : .·· .. · .. ··: ·: · ..... . ;:~. ·sp~d3le~· wu~ Comity, ·Ar~, Tax .Paroel No.· ~ns.- :·-:"· -;.:::·· 
> cr.. . .r. ... r_.:lj~r · · ··• · · · ·' · .. · .. 23887·ooo·· · : :- ·.. .. · ... ·. · ...... .. ·.·. <= · · · · ··.·. ·· ._ .... · · •· ·.-· · · ...... : · . · J.MJ_. "nQTT.k..& ·. · ·_ ._ ~ -. . . :. . .·.• • _ _ .· -.... c • ., ~ •• •• :.. • • • •• • • • •• ·:.~ • • ·,. • • • • • •••• • •• • •• • ~. • • _.- ••••• 

··;,~~{ -~.-.: .. . =.· {-:. · .. ··, . ·.::~·.-: . ~ ·:·;'" ..... . :· ,: ; .. ·.-... . ·.· ': ·. ' . ·: ~~: ~ ---~·; _ ;-/· . .... _:: ':::<:·:.'· ___ <>/..::··. ·:·.· <<·.· ... : ... .-.·.: __ -.> ·.:.<:<< ~~ :<_:... ~:· .:_,_._:_·:>:·.< 
· .-· · , · · Dear Lienholder· · · •· · . · · · · · · · · · · · ·· .. · · ·: ·. · ·· ... · · · · .. '· · · · 

--.··· .>·: ·, ><:. ·; ·on J~;~~.\~i~.J~~ :~~ ~~~~J. ;s04io ~L. ~:·: :_;· . ' 
.· ... _·:.·: .·<:· ·;·: .. ;·'.·. ·.~:. , S~ngdale . ,Arkaiisas that thC nmp~ was. in violation··ot spnn·· g. d8lc ·City ... . ·· .. ·' \:.' :. ·.-. ·:' 

. : ,. . ~ 1'......... ~ . ' . . . .. . . r- .. """-.. "J ~ . . .. ·'~ .·. . .. . . : . . . . . . -· 

.. ! : ·. •. ·· : ·:. :· · : ' ::. ·.: ,. · -~·- OrQiruinee~·_42~~7 and 42·7~, - and needed to ·~. remedied\vitbiil.'~en (7) days ... · · .. · :.: > . · · 
, .. · _:- ·:-.. -~ · .: .. :- · .. · .... '. ·; ... ·AlSo, oti. Sqltem~r l8; 20l3,.notice ~as- .mailed. ~ -~ Iiarien,_ the PtoPertY.-.: · :. :.: · . .. _:_.-., · 

-:-~ · .. '. _: ·-: . :· .· ,-: , ~ . ::.::./.. '. ·. .:· .. , · oWner. a.fthe · ·$Ji~; that .tlie. City .intende~ t0 .~e~ a : cie$1-iiidien. on-this j,:operi}r .' :-_::-<: ·~ .::_: ·'.: 
.-'~ ·. ·.:::··-~·: ... · · · . .- .·. ·:.- :· .. _,· · . _: _~· ··p\Jrsuant taMt:·coC!e Mlit·. §i4-s4~9o~)rthe:~olati<>ns were not remedied~· · . · .•· .· ~-: ·._·, · .. ·:.- .. :: · ..... '·. '·: ·: .. -<~ ... ·.{· _. :.- ':::=><: ~ -- .:: .. · :, ·.· .·.: ~ · ... >- -:: . :/' .·.' .. . _:_· ·> .·::~··. ·: ·;..: ·~· . ·.> . . ::.: .·: .. -.' ... .... . ··:; ._· ... ~ : >:· ... · ..... · .. ~; ·.···-.>· :.<:·- :· .. 
>. : ·· - ~·.- ·. : __ · .:< :;·<:: · · ·>: .. On November .. H, 20H~ Jobn M. ·Blait, att9m~y· fof Mrs. HattcU, notifle4 this · .-: : ·. ·,, :· 
· ·· .. · .. . · · · · · · ·m· · that. the. .. . ·1· •-:.t 2~o4 ··1 · ·s · · ···s · · · . ...... 1 · ··~:...;..:_ · had. b · ., ... ··· · · · .. ;··.\ .: _ .... - . <<· ::· .··~: .- Q ·. ce . . . ~~- ~ca:~ at. :.J. ·. ·. 0 . ~~· .. . pnng~~,.f1'1~~' : ·: _,~ ·_.'_:.;~:\ '< .. ::._:.=: ... · 

-· · ·· · · · · ·· · · · ................ b ..... t....•.i.+...u to ...... li~ ...... lder and that ........... u_ ... ll ·di ~. .......... .~ · -...--.; · · · - .. .. . _.;:-:· _ .. : .. ;. · ... .-. - ·:-;. ··,. ; . ; · ·· .S~~~.m CI.LIA(~-.7 · ~·-. "_~ .: · . . -,. : , · ~r.u..11. ~-.~~ ... · .. SC~-~---· ~~~· : ·: :·= ,. >.' . .... • : ·· .,. ···· ,, __ .. · · · · sr · 'alsO advi ..... ~. tms: fir =· that · c- · t ~ had'beeD filed · ,.hft. · r · · · · · ·· · 
/: ) . _>· ... -~ · -.··: ~·~ .• ~:. : : ··~ .- .. :.·; . ~ - . . . ,1Ki'.l ; . .... ... ." ~ -~ . " . , :·~ · .. '~ :~-~~~~ . , . . . ,_ ...... , . . _, ~:a:~.t'!~ ... ~ .... y_ , ::· --: ~- ·. · .. ·:·::: 
; .. :,.,· ... ._-.. :_ .. < .. ·.'·: ; .. -< .. : .. >Wltich .l .b:a:ve ···cnclosed,-:W~.releases :¥fs .. · 'Hap'ell· .. ~.JI:DY: ·rig)lt;· .. cliihli. c;>r.:_:: ::·.: .-.-·: .. '· ·:·· . . . · 

't' _,·:-·<v}:J·--,~( '"';~~~~~::~&;·~f~~, ~;~:~~;:iki~·:-_,:~·-:~::•,:.· 
"' ~- .... . · :· · · .. ··.. ·: , .. · b' · · ··· ·· · '~o.s...... · ~=:..: ·· · L · • ;..;.., .. the ·c·tu ··..J·s "iin,.,r;.1 · ihbk'aeti 't.O ti~me<i" ' til· ·-· ~ : · · j :j·:. · ·.·::: :~;: ·. ·· ... >::·: :::-• : .. · ; _··._:..~·· .. -~~~- ~"· ._ : .. .ru. · ~~ - t~'?~~ . ,: _.}".7.-·'l.l_. .. , ,P."~~~-~ ·. :·· .·.-:: .. ~ ... ,op. .. _ .. :· . . · . . }1.: ~ -e ;·:.::.-.::; .:';·_; _ ·. ::,:_: 
.-· .. ... ,_.·. · :· : .; .' ·. ··-· .......... vtol~o~. ·on·Jhc:pi'OpeJ;ty';: ~ .Is .- 811o~e4 by ·A.fk~ .. CO.de ~ .§l4-S+903, . ·~ .·,:·· .. ·· .-.. · . ..-.: . . :· 

. ' . .. , • • . . • ·'·. . .. . ·. .. .· . : •• .. . - .. • , .·: .. A· . . . . • - ~ ....... ,. . tb. . . :..-1· .. . ':...~.~- ...::.:..a· ··ill b.: .ot.. . ri:.. .. .. .. . . ..... · .. . 
·: -~-;... ·:· . ·:: · · :_ · .. _; ;· : • .-. ... : _!. ·• : Sq»-tetn~:.3D,. ~~-~:J~:: . -- ~~ftbis· .W~~t ... e -~~-c~--~ua:~~--~~u. Y .~c~~~ . \ ·:· :~·:.·.: .': ·: . .-· 
. ·.~· . ::< .. .. ·.~-~~ •. :. ·: -::.:·. ~ ·:: <- .. ·:-' .. ': .. :.of. Sp~gdafe' to ctean,::·tliii ... P~- -~~·Sl~O .• Ol;t :'. l ~e. :~l"setf an. ·.inv~t~. ~-.··. ~-~ .:.-· .<~·.··. 
·~ . : ·:.:· .. ::. ·:;: ..... ;_: ::::: ' .. -- :.: mdelidli,li. the · eost~·. iilcutredarid .pai(ff,y ·~ :Ctty\>f· Sprm_gltaJe:·tO. .~leim 'this<: ···.'.·-.-.. :.:_ ::.=;:-::; 

'IQ 
'IQ 



. ~- ~. 

. ~·. 
":·· ... . • I. 

·.· .. 
. :. ... · 
,."'.:: · 

.. 

~ .. ~ .... ~ ... . 
• •• "I'" • ~ .: 

~ ~ .. ~ . · .... ' ;· ' •,. · ) ".': 
. : . -~,. 

... ~ 

.. ·. ... . ';. ~·. ·:_.:, ; .· . --;:> __ -·-;:_:.,·· _.· :-:> ./_~>_.:· - ····-·~,/ >}·>·· ······.·.. . . 
····· . · . . 

-·· · 
, • -: 

~-.· .. ..:·_.···piop~ .. -.:.'_. Also, in ·- accoid.lmCe with . Art.: ·.~ ·. Ann. : §14--5.4:-903(&}(4), . . 
;::.<. ·. : ...... :: · .. __ .mi~ve rees:·. m~y 11e· ~ ·tb.· . Ui~ totar·CO$~.:~: ~y~t:he City: of -·>: .. _·_·.··.- -. 

.. ·. ·:. . . .·. --· .... -.. :·:···:· -: ·. spdn8cWe, -~hie~~ ~tUde ·C.ertifi#-. IP~.u~. ree: iit . ~e •0\iq(of -~6.1-1 _per.: . .-: :·:.':..:·.- ;---;· 
:.- . . ..:-,_ . ·. ·· · :--;,:->:_·. :. -'~--_ ·. letter and -jilmg.f~ in the-.niount:o_fSJS.Qo to. t~u,··washlngton .County CircUit :.:· . . ·: . :.=:.·· 

·· .-:; ~ ;~~:: > .-· <> ·: .. !;:t~!l~-~ 2ii: ~St:2 ·~~-2i~d·~\n.- 6\~'D\·· <<. 
:_ ·· ·: .·: · Spriii8 .. _e·.o.n ·cn-· .b¢(~- January 7, :~Pl4, .a ·Jlearirig will be ~td · b~~- the .. >,_ . ···:, . · '· 

., 
;'•' 

~-.. . . . .. . .'· .. :. · · ... ·' Springdale City-COUilcil pulSUant·to· .Ark. Code A~: § 14-54~~03. to 4e~e·the : . : -. :· ·, -. · ·_ 
·. , . .-:--.-< :_· ... __ ._ --:,:--::-. .3Jllowit o-f:t}le ·CieiU:t-up. lien to:which .-thc .:Ci.ty is 'entitled roi ·a~- up the ·<_·.;._"::·.:·:,·; . 

. :··_.:/:. ···.- ~ .-_·._.:_.:;,' .. :· _. · ·. · ~>- :_p~.--. '01~ b.~ will. be held Tuesday, January 14?·· ~014; at ~:oo p._m. it1-th~ --~: :--.· ;·, __ ·._-_·)./ · .. .-. :· : ·· -~ ·. <' ·. : _.· :._ ... ; :·· ._ ... City. Coun~il ClWitbeiS at .the CitY -.Administration l~uilding, 201 .Spting. Street, · .. __ · · . -.;_;, , 
-', · :· ... · · ._. > :,-· :·· · .. _· --:·: '. -· ·spritlgdale·, --~:-- You will be-~ eil,titlcd .to .. present e-ridence af this hWing ·_- ·_/ .. 
--:.: ,·-., _.-. _ . _ .. . . .-.. · eouceriling the iunOw:tt of the li~ tl).~ City of.Spiii:ig~e is claimfug~ ·. :: · ,~_:,_- .· ~:- _. .. _' ._; ·_·. --~ _.. 

;· ~·:_·! .. _ .. ··. _:: ·., ;. :;(ii~~-~- ;~/~-~~~-tiu/~0~~~-~~ -~~~~ ~~;--~\~~~~:._~ :·~·;·~-~~-.:_.~;·. · .·: ·:·· · .. ·· .. · . 
.. :: ··.· . · . -, · _. _.. . ·.' : ·. i:natter, plea_Se reniit the tOtal· suni of.S2S:(;j 1, which inchlcleS $250.00 for cle&nitig: .. · .. .. , ... .- ·: · 

• .. J. • • • ' • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • . • • • • • ~ • 

, .· .. ·. ;_· :·· . _'-~: .. .. ··. _ .. _. . up the propQ1y.- and $~.11. force,rtified mai~ to 'tbe .City .of.Spring~e -by the ::_\·. · .. ,-. ·. :~-- - . 
... _: .. · .:: ... . ·: --:· .. ·.: ·. ~-.' - ---- ·:'· date listed above. ; rr:you faiJ. to pay thj~ _ amount'bef()J'e· ~hearing', the.;l .~ . . • . . · ·.
, .. · :·,:_.- · .. · .. _-·:'_'<- ....... .: . addi;tional $'15.00--Wlll ·be.8ddec;l for the c()sts 'of filmg.''tlie ordinance' Wi.th._.the . . ·-· . -·· 

,: .. '·' . " .... · . Circuit Clerk1S Olti,c¢. Please .provide ine·with' a cOPY of any payment ·you make .. · _: ::. ·,: '· ' 

• ' 
.. - :· .... _'. · -' .. :-.· . tha. I will. • ·b· · . . · f 't >:: ,_ . ----.· .. ... ·· . · ·· ':. · .. ~ - ··' ; . .. -· · · • . '· .. -.' ·. · ' · ·- ~- :: . .. .. so t. .e aware-o 1. ':." .· . .. . . .. -: . . .-··.·· . .. .. ,·. . . ' . . "•. .. •. 

. ,. 

-·· 
1 ;', 

:. :. 
·' ' .... 

. -~ ; .. 

~ ... . 
. .... · 

·. ~... . ,,( .. 
~ 

·~ .'.. . .. / 
·,·:·'"·j .. : 

.. . . _. 

:.-. ,... . '.. . :· ·': . .-_:· ·.- ... :.-.. ~- . _.; :. _·; · .. :: _:, .. :_~.-·:., . <·::. :_.· .. :'· < __ :·::· . ..-..;> . <~---; ·.:··:.: ;.' ~-. -~-: >: .··. :': ~-- -~ " :': .. .. ·--~ · .. ::': ·: 
If you .should h&v.e any qliestiotts, please lef ~e kno~; · , · :. _ · · · · · · ·. _ .. :. : . · .- __ :_ · · · . ·_ ·. ·.· ·. ~ .. 

.. -

. . · 

. ' : /" .' >) '::· : ' •, . . . • ·. : . :> - .. . - - - . . . •. . .: · .. •. .. :'·:·. 

·' . ' '- ··· ··. . '·:. , 
'i . · 

--
....... 

/ ;<;'·· .·· .• •.· ···t:.· .... _:·~: ·· ·· · ··.: '(' -.. ~ .•.. : Saiai,-~ ·: .:::: : .,< ·': .... -.......... ·., .. . 
" · ,· · ... · ···,: · .. ,- · · · · · ' · · · ·. ·. ·neputy .. CityAUQmey ·--.- · · _., :·· ·· ·· · ··· ·-:-.--·. ·· 

.•-· ;:.·· 

.. . ~ .. 

r
\Q 



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 

1123 Crutcher St ~ 
Springdale AR 72764 .. 
4 79-53Q-0801 

Job Name and Address 

City of Springdale 
2504 Jo Avenue (Oebi Jones) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Mow and trim grass 
Pick up trash and junk 

Thank You 
Randy 

Total coat 

Date 
9/30/13 
Quote 

M293013 

Cost 

$250.00 

Transaction #.~-------

D~e---------------------
Account#. Joi·~V4l-Yll7o·;r 

Project#·----=--~----
Invoice # n-r t' 3 01 J 
Amount ?. >1. '!' 
Description l•vo~ o'• 1 /..lc:J ,., #<"·' @ 

2 )O'( ], A~L 

MAA Approved By llj~f,J 

oc 
\C 



• Complata l,t8ma1, 2, and 3. Alao.CQmplate 
Item 41f Raetrk:ted DellYay 18 delhd. 

• P11nt your name and address on the reverae 
eo that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the blck of the mallplece, 
or on the front If spaco,pqmtlts. 

1. MlcleAddlealed to: 

' --·· 

• 

D. Ia ctenvary 8ddi8IIS dlll'nnt from 111m 1? 
If YES, entar dellve!y--.. blbw: [] No 

c ecp._ MIIIJ 
c Allum ReoaiP.t ror Marchlndlae 

C.O.D. 

tecfni~J D 

2. Article Number . 
(1lansfer ltom aervlce libel) 

7011 1570 DODO 8219 9209 

f PS Fonn 3811, FebNary ~ Danieetlc Return Receipt 1~1640 

0'1 
-..c 



·_: '/. i:~.- · ~- .::·::'_:'_··: ·-- ~:~ -:~_. · . ~ :_· .'·:' _·;,··· .. >-_.::· ·~·· -. · .; . : ._,. ·':-:.· .. -~_ .. ··_'. ·.·.·.··. ~-- '::~:.-. ·:·· . .-_ .·.'.:":-:<,~·.,;-::>_~) .. -~ :_:-· ...... :·: J_< ·· :: . .-= ._ ~: :. ::_ . ·,::.: ·.=. <:; ·-:. ... . . - -~-· ', 
.·.,·. ~. ··: . · _. .. _ .. .- '_. . . · · ... · Olfic OjtTfie ·c· · ·91 ·... .. · ·. - •.· ··.. . ... -. · · ·· · · 
. . . . . ; : ' . ··i ,-<· :_ :: ;_<' ·_ •, _e : i,.sfi;tig~ -tt~ . ;· ~- ~;: < • , : ' • ~ 

UILJ:;. : . . .. ~~727~ < _-_ . . .. -,". 

r .. / ... ·.:7·: · ... 
. •' . ( .... . , . 

: ::.·: : :-.: s· .. :: ,, .. -:-. }_ ~ ; :,·· : :. ;::·.., ·- _: .... -. . . . 
. ·. . --.. ---: ~. 

·:•; .. ·-

:. /:' ·:· .... : ; •••.. 

·':. :3~---: .;_ :-._::. · .. :, ·:< /. ·: .. -_·.. _'_:<:. ' · . ::07~70~~~: ..•.• : _;·;·· . 
. ; · ~ c~ "'~ .'1' ' · .. , ·. Peter M.· and i.incta L: Behiens. : ·<· ·' · ·-' '. ·Greexi Tree Servicmu. LLC ., _ _. --'- · :·. ·. .... . · :._.· · ·. :. -'. 
' ' . -7-":J , .. :J "IV.WrfleJ . . . • . . • . . . . ·.. . . , , ' "" , " ' . OJ . .. , , • , , . • , ,.- , ' -," < ·:·:--. . . · ·:· __ ·. · · , ; : · :-: 3302 ~~ Dixie-and Rd.i Apt D~ . ~ :; ~-~ .. · . c/o 'ThC:CoxPoration C~pany, .> ::.· . .. · . · .. ·· .. ... : · : .. 
_;_ . Lynla ~es~ ·. ··.· Rogers ·AR 72756 .. : ..... -_::.- ._ .': ·_ .. · :·.- ·. · · .. -··. · .. ···. ~:· .. :. -·· ·itegisteredAgent .. :.:. · .:· · - · . 
. ;._.:· Cas• ~1i4tor/ :, ·_. .: . . . ~ ;• ·-" . ·': ~ . .. :· .... · .. ·' .. ·: ::· ,·.. . . . . . . : . . •. '·:: . . . . . . . . . . ., .. · .. .: . : 

. Wcti ~ .. • · . · ·· · .. , ·: · : · - .... . · ·· . ·. · · · . .- .. · · · · . ·. ·. ··124 W C-apttol Ave · Swte 1900 . · . ' ·. · · · · 

-~ •-· ·, : '· _· : .•.• __ : __ -·• :, .. ·, /·:; : ; ._- .. .:· : : ~ttl·~ AR ,~2;n ~ •;: .; r< · :., :.:f :-_: .. 
· .· ·. c~~ ~k:{ . :· ·.' :_· -' ·-:- '> -~ RE:· _. ... Noti~ of. c~~~up li~ on property loca~d af 3207. Kasey Ave.~ _.:: : · ~-, .:: · . 

. .- ·.: ·. :_- - ·~ ,._ 9n March 8·; 2013 and J~ 13,- 2013, noti~· was _ posted_ on prpperty-l6cated at.' ···:· .·-·< .'-: . 
. '· · · · · · .. .· · . . . · .· _·. 3207 ~ Ave.~ Springdale, ,Arkansas,' tba~ the property was .'in .Violatio1;1 of · _: ·. · · · .... . 
.. -.,_ .·.:: · .. _. - ~ .. ··_::.;. · .: -~ ·.·.·.'spruigdaie -CitY -OrdinAnce 42._17; 42-7&,.-~-~~~s, and nee4ect .-to-be. remedied : >·:_'·>· -~ ·:: 

.. _·: . . ':: _. .. -_,: .;:-; ._: .... · ._.. witJWi seveti (7Y:~ys~-. Also,-olrSeptember 30~· ~ol3~ nonce;._'~&s Jna.i.t~ ·u> ··yt,u · .. _,-_, -:: .. :': · ':.- -~ 
.- : :~ ... .- _::'.·.·.-.. · .:: .. ,. ~ ·. -·~t -the City m~ed to seek a ·clean-up lien 'on. :this.·property, ·pur8~t·tQ ~ :._. ... _,_. -.· .. ;:· ... : 

:::· ... · ~:. . . ·.- :··_.· ~ . ... '. . ·:·;. c~· Ann. §1+.54-9()3, . if·the v1ol$onS were·:.not hmi~~. 'rlti& .ooti~ was ... :. _· :. > .: ... . 
• • • .' . ~, • • • • • • • .. • • • • •• • . - . • • • - • • • • :· • • • • , .. • • • • • • • • • • • • ·.- • • • : • . .. • • • • ~ • : • • • • ' • . • - · .:. • • • • 0 • • : • , . : • 

, · · .. · ·:: · _ .. :·· · .. -'. . .... .. . 'l'e9C1Ve4by_~oth,-th~ ·prop~ owner and,·lienhol4Cr. ·.:: -1 : .. .''; · .. ·_. ;: . .., : ., ~ .. ·.c ,._ ,-.. · . ... ·: .:: .. ·; ,':·· ·· • . ... . 

. ',-,\;'_:•, :: : '_) _~, : . ·\~~ ~- -~·-~·~,~:~~~~:.~,~~b~\~~~:\• :: •_·h, 
::,. :-.- . · : .. ;. ·. · . .-. .. ·:. · .. . _·. ·. ;·: ~ -~Y$ •. -AS -~ ~$ult; :!he ·,Clty.-9f~Pfing~C: .-tp0k·a¢tie>n,f:O ·~:ttle Vt(>l~tiC?l}l 'qtt~ :~ .· . . , -.:: ::::-.: :· 

·: .. .:· ·;· :· -:··_:::_·:: .. . ;; .\·> --~- . ·· .. :·i-·fhe- .-p~~. ·~:is·.~-1<>\V.ed :by ·.Afk_:~:_Amj. ·114:-W.:903~ ::on:Jw.y ·s, ·2o:i3·- aisij·~-.:·;:. ·. ·;:· : ... , · ;: 
. , ':. :.,. : · . · . -;;--:,:;.:.. · : ;;_: - · : ·: = • · · _: : : · : A\i8\i~t t2·,:. 2oi3~ ·aitci-:an.-Q~ .wu·pas&ed ~bY. tiie .. sP.fiii.w~::cibr.·caUiiijifem _ _. -< ·::· .' : ··, :· -:: · 
• 'I . ~:-· ·, _' . . · •: -~ , ' ·,·~-·- :•, ·~ · ·~ . ' '•' • \ ,- '. ' • . ·· .. . . -: ~ ~ ~ .... .... , ~ .,_ ··· . •, . · • ·- ~ • ':- ·• • • ', • '• ' , . ' .·: •' . .. • 'o ' • ,' • : .,~ · ·, , '.' • ; ., •• • '• , :·· , •. : . . ..... • ;:. . 1 ,•• •~ '· •: • <: ·:, 
·;•; ~ ;; :> ,~ ·{· .:. ·. ~.\ :· '> :'. .: ... _ N~Y'~~~ i2, 20l~;~p~·a:,li~ -~~:}')~~·to :~v~'tlte .:$~41.~7. !j~t: ~y _. · : .. · · :· _.> : ·:: 

. · ~ ·-. · , . .... :· .- :· ·= · ·: · ·, ,~ the CitYofS~e-~.Clean:this · ~--- .Alsot:in.~.W.t'tlrMt: ~ ·. ·. '· . .-.- . :.: ~:': · ... 

~:®~ i~ 
.. ._. ·•. ·. ~.- -

:. ~~: ~ :.:::} ·. ~ ·.n_:., .. 
. ·;:,_ ,:.)>-·:.: . . '' - . ., . .. 

_ ....... 

,·-: .. ~ .. /' .'· '; :. .. . ·.". 
.: -~ -- ~\· . . ·. :1: . 

. ~-: :· .. : 
f • • • 

~. • • : • : •• ~- 'I :. • • 

Q 
1"--



.: : . :·,:.· ··:" 
. ~ .. . ' .:-· - .··.( ... ... -·· . ···.· . .. :· ... .. --~ · ... .. .. ··· .. :: .. ... . . . · .. ~ 

.- · :·· 

' .. :. •-: ~< ·., .· ; .. ;····' ';-': ~ -. :;······ .: :;.' ,-,.:;· y: ', '> : ; , -,~····.; <':/. '; :··· ' . 
.. ... 

' /'. : ·- : .:: .~ <··· .: 
..... 
. ·_ . . 

'· )" 

,. .... -
.. :. ·· .. 
. .. 

;;· 

. .. ~ 

. .. . , · 

. , In -~e interim, the ~ity of. Springdale had to clean~ propmy • second:time, this . , . ·.· ~ 
.. .. ,: .. WO:e. 6n OctObei ·i,, 2013~ .... ~ City ·e~·th,e .Bli.n otS22r.8B t0 ·clean. this·:-.. : .. : .·,. 

·· ,_·:; ·':; · .: .:~.- · j,~.: I.ba\ic enclosed an: mv.otoe m~ this cost· ·,.:.::.: .· > . ,. · .... ·:·. · · ·. · .. ·. · · .· ·. · ·. . .. .. 
· .. ·'-'i .. : :.::=· ... .-·. :·:.·.:·. _-,:_ <<. ·> ... -:: .··.:· "'.':. _.: >=:. :; · .... -~;.,:·. · .. _:· · .. =·: .~-:·:.: ;·<.·.-~:·. ·-.· . · .. <::.. :~· .. -:_· ~-) · .. '/.:.> · ..... ·._·.· .. ··.· .. < .• ... ·. : . · .. 

:· ··. ··<:· ··: : .. ·.· ·This is· to notify y()u .tbat m·:t:ht . ~vent. ~e ~$221.88 is.®t.paid. to 9le 'City.of. : ...... . 
: .. .-.-· .. < .. : .... ·: __ ·:,'> :..:. '· ·spruigctaJe ·rin or ·oofb"'::S;Dtuary :~;· _2013., ·a n¢alirig· -Wjll;· bC .. ~ld· .~tbre ~=-.~: ";.:: : ·. .. 

; .-.>.--.:~:· ·./ .. < .-..... _ .. ::··.:.',. · .. =·. _. ..... SpringQ8let;ity Co~dl-p\J.rS~t.tO Atlc. ;pi& Ahn.':§.l4~S4'-903 tO·dC~ the: · .-; ~· · ·. · ~.:' . > 
.. ' ,. ·::. · .. · . ~ .. ~" .:._. . ·:·amQunt'.of the ·clelln~up_:·~~- to.\vlrich the ·:citY 'i~· entitled fat · cieaiiliig ·up the .. '~-.<.: :, ~· '. ··:-:. 

·· ' '' .. ·., ,·· . . ·. : . . ... · .... prQPerty;·. the he8ting will~·held~,s4y;·J~Uary 14, 2013~ at 6:~ p.m: m.the _:_ . . · .. ··.' . 

,. 

. < • . . : : :.' .;' .• < : . ~. ···. City_ COun.cil ~~beJ:'S at the ·City. A~ni~tr&tioif ~uilditig, 201 ~g Street,' :; :; :0:·· 

.. . .' .· .. :·: , .. :~'.: .. ··. ·:.- _; -:: :~ .~'. :-.·:· ~ Sprin~, Arkaris~.'.'You will be ~titl~ t0 preSen.reviden~eat this ·heanl;xg ... .. · ~,, 
··· :. :-.. ··· ::.' . · · · .. : .· con~g th~ ·amount Qfthe lien the City of Springdale i~ claiiniri~ < · · .:;·· / .·. · · 

·.::· 

.. .. .. -~~·::-:· · . .' .: ·· .- · :· .:.lfyo~ ~~~·:.n~(~ ·-~~~~ ~~ .. ~~~t,.~: des~ - ~~~--~.~~:· ~ :h~~~ ~~ ~~ · .. 
-· · · .. : : · :. ·: ·, · ... : ·. ·_.·. ·matter, please. temit the totars~ Qf$2-34.1'0, which iiicludes $221.88 for cleaning · .. :' . :· · 
·.\_.', .. ·.·· . . . ·.·: . up~ property and $12.22 for cernfied.mailiDP.- to.th~,-Gity of SpringtWe by &e .. ··.:·::··. 
, . > ; ·· : -: : .. · .. -' ·: ··. : . .. · ... date listed above;·.·' If you fail ·to p~y this· amoQilt before . the he~g, then , an . ~ . : ·. 
· · . .-· ·: ·,.·· :. >··:_ additional $15~90 .\vul be·.~ .for·.the costs· of·plmg _th~· .ordiruJnce.~th tl).e.·.· ·.-:·. ·:·.~ :· ~ ·.: 

· : ·' -: · CircUit- Clerk's Office.·· ..Please provide. !Jie.. with: ~t. capy uf any payme11-t You 1)13ke · 
_::_·:: so that I Will be aware ofii.- .-.:--. :':· _: > ... :.· . : .. '·~ . . ··. :. ·:: ' · . . · ·:··.: .. : ... . . . . .. ' .· . 

.. ··· .·· ... :: i~~~~~~.;.;~~Pie..e~~~-' .>· · ·.~: 

,. 
·.· 

.. ...... 
. . . . 

.. .. ··. 
., 

t : .... • .. .. 

' ... 
..... : 

<:·!.. . . :: .. : .. . ··,:: ._.: .. :.: :·.: . ·_,. . " : ::· .. ·· .- ,::.':-.·. · . ..:..: .. . : .. ·' . •;.: ... . ' .. 
· .. ·' ·· - · ··· : · · · ·· · · - · · S · cerely · ·' · 

. · 
.. 

'· 

:-: 

I • ~ .. ~~ . _: .· . 
: _:; 

.;·:. : .· ... :. 
·' .. : · 

:'.-
,., . . .. ; ·: 

. . . . ·.:) : . ~ 

. . . , . . · .. \ 

. ,. · , 

·- · 
: .. · 

.. 
I 

.···="' .·· 

.... .. 

•\ . 

. . 

...... 
t--



n - '' ,_ BeiUI Lawll6 Gardens 
~POBOX406 
Lawn&. 0~ PaftttevWe All72102 ......... _ 

Bill To 

0 .PieMo el\8$ bsJladda•IIIDcomct or IllS clwlpct. 114 ill4ioMe chup(s) 
aa nmrao lidO. 
New...Oidclren'l._llln: ________ _ 

r tciiiA'c..o ~ ,....,,, • - -,-.-· •• f 

1-eiAv 

Invoice 

ltn.II.I8U 101Jactl3 701 

ldna_Jnrwkmc.act 

( BaW. Dae I mus) 

------~~~--~---~~--·-------~~-----~~---~--~--·-·-~~-----·~--~~---· 
Beiljs Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayettevi~Jo AR 12702 

PLIWB DIST.Aal AND U1URN TOP PORl10NWlTH YOUR.PAYMENf, 

laclftDPee 
Had! Off Hllll Off 1 
La• Semce Lna Scmce • 3207 Kaaey Spria&dlle All- l 

SaleiTU 

Tra sactlon ffL __ 

Dal,---:---~----
Acc unt#. /Of-O~uJ - Vl-1, 7o-lJ-

ProJ ct #.--=:~-------
Jnv ce #.·-:--:-~~o~B--.-_____ _ 
Am unt lll. ss 
Des ription dt /,.:1 """'·~·' ~ !.- uc~ cf' 

1 lo1 ~Jty 
App,f:lved By_...llfA-;:'~fl.T-.. :::!!,4 ___ _ 

!ojfJJ 

Thme wiJ1 be I J 15 charp for all PehJZIIed checks. 1 ()% 
interest will be u.sesaecl on all UIIJ)aid balances after 4S 
days. For biJiq iaquilica: 479-790-7607 

~A ~..1 Q7TII2 ~"''T J~ ~""!! ·' 

NettO 

Total: S22U8 

PM ... _,_.a/Cndhl; 10.00 ........ S22JJI 

.......... ,.. . ....... 

M 
t--



• ~ ~ 1,.2, and 3.~ comPlete 
Item 4 If RestriCted Delivery 18 cfea(rad. 

• Prtnt your name and addrass on the ravense 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or oa the flont If space permits. 

Artid(IAddrasaed to: 

,----
peter M. and Uncia L. Behrens 
SD7Coft0r. 
Wake Forest, NC 27517 

·- ·--

2. MICil Number (llaniiWitOmllft'icellbeO 7011 1570 0000 &221 1611 

PS Foorm 3811, FebruarY"2004 DomiCdlo RR- RaMIDt t~t540 

a ·Complete Items 1, 2, and s. Allo complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery II desired. 

. • Pttnt your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the bQ. of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addraased to: 

-··-... __ _ _ 
·~r,..~LLC 
..,.. "'·c~~ .... ~~.__.,~ 1UW.c-..... ..... ,IIOD 
r..tao lto<~r, .o\11 122ot 

-------.--..----- .. 
-~ 

0. Ia dallwry lldct.a dltl'anlnt torn 118m 1? 
If YES, enter daiNery addreBa below: 

c Elqlr-. Mall 
rl R8lum Rloelp_t fw Melch•ldlle --Mall '8-c.o.o. 

4. Re8lrk;1ad DeiiYary? (Bttra Fee) [J ~ 

:~~Number 
(71ltllfer.-r I8Mce llbeO 7011 1S70 0000 .!221 1b0~ 

i' PS Fonn 3811,.feb1Uary 2004 . . Dalneltlo.R81um Alcalpt 1~1510 

f"'l 
t---



·.: ... 

, ~- ~··~--;. ;~~: -~ ·;_ ·. .•. "o: _.•,,: .-•~-·: ; •.•. - ~o_Dice; ;CJ!ffi~~tt~-:• ;· ···-···~;:::· · .. ·_·. _-·~. -~: . · ... , 
-.:· ·._ :. :·-_ · _-. .- .. . :·· · ~ · ·· ·. · ·-:· · · .. · .. . , ·'-:· synn8~4. 'Ariaiua.s.72'16.- · -· · · ·· · 

. .·. ·. fMN;(4l9)· l5E 

--~- :: · ~~:_(419) 75~:: 
• ; ' . . i wWJ£.;.,,1;, (;,, 
.. :·.. 'WM!W .... J .. ···-~ 
... .-. .. ~---·~:!£~ 
. upirkmf!!!flmtiosdtlFa(·l 

... • J .. ':. ·-... 
•. =-· ;' ... ~· .. 

··--: Sarali~;a~ _.·. :· · .... ··. ·._: .. ·· =.=.__:~:·._..- · .-. .. , : ;·:_-'. - -- - ~~--~~~WTR.E~~~~- .:.· · ____ :_,,. 
' ·~ _uy~ ·. ' .0 ·- - .. . . '\ : •.. '< -: . ·.: .. . ··' . : _., ·: . .. ; ·. ··~ ·. '· : .. . ·_ : . . ·- . - _. .. -:·. .· .. · ·: .. · . .. 

·- ·;,~a; Pfitiit '· --.·. · ·, .. : Jaines.Mark:Nc::im _:: >.':··_ ... ~ : .. ·· SelectPprtfoliti s~citig,Jnc. ···<···· ::. · .. = .. >>·.- ... .'-_.;. ··.·: ·.-.>· :· .. : ' 
_.:~ ~-cttY~ =· •. '' · -> ~ 1562 .Thistl~·-w~d ~i~ - :_ .. .- __ ::,:·_: .. ;.·:· 3~1SSC?~th West:'remple , .· :_.. ~_ -;. __ :_:_ ... ·._;>:· -'_._-.~:_ . •. ~- -- ·,::- ;.:- < 
'.'.::· · ·. : · .- · _ ·· ... ,_.· .. , · Spriilg$le, AR -?2764:-3003 · .. ·, ·_ .. _. Salt Lake ~icy, .Uf . 8~1lSMl2 , ··. ·" .: · ·· ,.-.:· . . ·_ . :,-' 

; $$!$(: ..• _-: ~-~ic!.,lp. <:; :•·'' : '.:< i.P.~~a.i~t / .-.. _._·· .•.•. · ..•. ;:.: :~· <········:· 
.-·-s~ ?4£Jru _. :-: -:_-. .: .. 1S33 ~tpn Pkwy. : _ :~· ._.- _ ._ · __ ; _-: Corporate AccoUnts P~~~e, T~~C361 : . .- :_ .· .. · -.. . _. ;: · 
2~iitor. _· .. ~·-::-·: ., Irvine,~A 926~6. /·:. ·. ·, ·'<· 71~MainStreet,~E ··. · . -- .:. · · _ .- · ··· . · · : · . .- · ·· > 

-mict. .: .· 
t£W~( 
,~--

·. ·: . ... :.· ;. ' • .. ·. '· :-, 
: . :: . , . -:; .. ·. . . .· .~ 

>_ ·:~ ·:·-._:,;~ . .::: .. _::_.::·.;:·:<.--:; · . , .·,, . · · '.- ·::·- .. ;· ,,_ .•· . .-.... :,·, c: ·_, . . - ·= ...... - -~ :: ..... . ;.:·: . ·: .. __ -~ . -_.-:·._ ·: .. · 
· ·· · '· . ·, .· . .-. · ~ .. : ,. · : . . · .·-· -~ ·,: .. RE: · · Not;icc- of : clean--up· lien:· .9n ~ . looa~d ;~t 3304 Luvene. ·: ... : ... · . ~ · : .: , 

... . !: .__ .. -... _-_ . :. ·-~ · .·' :. ·'_ · : . .- :: .. _-.:.A,~ue, springdale,' .-Washit)gtQn count}r, 'ArkaJisas;·- Tax .PSI:cel ._ .· · _.·. : .. · . .-: .. 

?:~.::- , :• ;'.)·:::~ •,:.;§B;:~;;', : t\· ; -i;:: /~/:·.•::-;_: :.:\ >· : .;/;:_ :~-< :i'Y : 
:_·:. :_ ~ .:_-:-,: ·. : .. · .·: ·. ·. ·_·_,::· .. C)P february '.11~ . -~013, notice was .PQs~d.. on. prvperty .lo~ted at. 3304 Lu~e ;-,: :: : .. _: .. ,·· .. ·
'·"·.-:.· ·.<<:: __ -.··.· ~.-:_': ·.:·· ,·::.··· ~~~iu.le, Sprh.lg~~::.Ar~~~;that ~ch,~~~ .. ~ :viobl~~ ofSp~~e_.::,: ·--::.:: ,_-··.<~'. ·,·< 
· .:::=;·:~ . . _. . ~.-. :. <. ·::> : : ·>: ~ CitY·Ordh;mnce._42.-17 .. ~A~:-1.3;~8J.id ~ t()-·~ ·reui~'_ within ·seyfJil -(7),- - ;_;-~ : ·~~>: .· -'; . . ·_-
. · ::. · .. _._ .,:-, .; ·. ·· .:.· ·. · :.i.;.~c ·· :-' 1 . . : exi'Mirch·2s .-20l3 .nbtiee 'wu tri8ilect'ttiilie;p_ ·~o~ tbaHht; ·· ·. · · ·' ... ··· ·'. .. . . ·< _·· .. ·~ . _.~· .: ... . ~ .·:::·~ ·::: : -:. : : .. : -~?-~~ ~~~~' :- . .. :: . ·· .. _· ~~·.: ~ - · .. ~ -: .... ~ . . <, .· . ;' ... ; · ..•. ~ .. ~·: ' 'J:.~ . ~ . . -~ -: ;t~~ .. ~J·. .. · . . . =·. ·• . ·. , .· ....... ...... ;- ·::1 _.::. :.~ .. -.= ~ .. 

!:.: . .- ::. ~:~ <_:- :·· .. ,; :_. ·_~·:· ·, .:.' .: ·- Gtty.~d·tq .-S#.ka.~~ean-up-:~on-~.p~,,~ .. to._~.Q~-Ann~ ·.-.'· ·:· ,_,_. '· _· .. :.: 

- ··-::::x- ~>.:; -:·.:: < · • :-~~:::Hs~z.~~·.i~?';-~~~7:~~~:,: :r:",· '. ;;_ ,:;·~> ::; ·: ··;·.:.., _ i>•r\~-::: > 
: --<,,-.. :;.,·:··:·:: ..-. .:: ·• .. : · .. : · . · .·· NQ· ~9~ .was _takep.--py,~u ~- ~lean·.up:-~ - .p~perty Wtt1ib,l ~y4=J1·.(7}:busmess -: · .. ·· ...... .. ·· .· · 
·~·:· ·• '·· ~.- · · ........ _. _. · ..... · .:·-< ·..:~.;..·.; ·· , A~·· -.. -- . ~~1 ~ .th ... ··c· --...... ·f·s~.;~ ... i · · · ,~.··:..:..JL:' · ···· _.:, . .- ·:.:;a.: ·· ... .:..- ·.-_·· . 1..;...:'··! -· .... --.. .=-·,;:.· . ':. · · ... . ·.: ' 
:=:· .. ;: ;,:.:~---:~. ; ·:: .-· .··>; ·:-. : ;. -~Y$.-·- A.G •·res~t, .e . uyo __ .. pa~~~- ~A :IK:lu~·to: ~"?Y-Y.::~e·-v:tO.a~00.$· 0Jl ~ -~-- - ,--~ _;.·.-·. :-:~ .. · 

. . , .. . ~ . ,. . • ~ .• ,_. . • - · : . • .-: ·- . • .:..:1i'., . .·. b .. 'A~ . n,;,.;i_ '·-A.~..: ... ·c_. . · .... · . .-.. : ·.i~ .· .. ·.• · .. s..~ .. '--·=· . .. :· ... 
_ .-·._· - ~ ·; _...--,:-: :,.·...:,:.: . :·.=: .. :· ~.:P,~, as ~~ =~Q'Yed' .. y-.n.~~ :~~·· §~+?"t-~3; on:or -~lJ:t·Septepl,~ ·. ··><:- .- ,, ~· .. Y 

,: . . . . · .... : .. ·.'··· . .' . .. ·.-· ·•·h.·..-2o' 1·3· . ·and' .. • ·· ~;:.;;;..,:.:. ·. . · .. ;,;.._·_;~ :~;:, ... . 4-L:;_;. ·s • .. ~~at• ··, i;:i•·ty' eo·•m. ·.ftt ') :.· ~ -- • . .-_. .• . : ,. · , · : 
·.·.:· -:-:-~ ··- ··: .. . .- :. . :· · '· o:y; .- · _r,: . ··~· -v,l:.~~- was .. pfiiO~ ~~Y' UK;.~ .P.J'W.~~"" ··:.~t . ~&.;On · . >: .. -' .· .. 
·~ ~--.. :~.- .. ::.o·_.-:.:- .. :,. _ _.. -~.:.:-. · ::;:-:_ ·NoYerith~ .. ~i~ .. ~l~·; "~-~li~Pii~:P.iq;C(ty:tl) :~veitliC·· s2os·:28.-&P~tbY~ :-.:::, . · · -·; ... _: :: 

· ... 

: ;;: }:::;. -~:; · ;;;,·\:·J' ::> : ·:: ': :; ~ . ·.:c: .:,~-,, •. ";.~:~ ·:.;:t··~':>·: ' ·.::- '.~ ' : . . . /.; . -~ ' '. ·.· '·. ' 
.. ·. ' ., 

. . 

~ '~ .. ·. 

~ 
a:--



·, . I 

·.· .. "·:. 
-; '1. ...... ..... . 

·: . 
( . ·' .:,. .. 

. . . 

•.•· .. • ... ·····. : ... · .• ··.•:.·.·····;;•.:·.·····L~·~·~·~i~of~2.i·~:.Sl~·il'2moo22·········· 
..... : .. · . . - · .. ·.~- .: ·._ :. .. · ·. ~o, 2Q13.' The City c;~pended. the s"Qm pf sss:oo to cl._ ~s property; I .have._... _. 

:·> 

·.· .. 
·:· .. : . 

:. ~ ·. ...·.~·· :. ~· ···· : ·.· ., .. -.. -··en.CioS.ed eopies· ofinv~i~s evidencing-this cost.· .At~ m.:accOrdanC-e. witlrArk.·_ .... ~ : · .. . 
...... · .··.·· .. · ··: ... .- : . . :_ 'tooe AniL _§t+s4~90l(c)(4), ad.,ii~i.strativ~··~es niay .. b~-~ to ~-tow· C.Q~ts~· ·:· ~ .. . : .: 

. . ·...... ·• ·: : . _ · . ·.: ·: .' : . . in,Clirltd·. by·the:City: of S.Pring(bilf!', -which will ihc•Ude certifted iriailuig fee in the · - : :. : 
·. -~_-:··< ._ ....... : ·-. ,. . ·'· .. ··\':·_ . .-.. ~amount ·-qf..$6 .. :11 ,~ i~ an4 a:· ~ling fee in the,.~oimt ~f $Is:oo. to tht··--. ~---- '· 
-~. -::· ;:._:~_-;:_·:· .. : -::~:.:~.' ,·;:>~.-. ·.:>. -~~~~ ~~t}'_~~~t:~~~ -~< _ : .. :·· .. ·:~---·-:.-_-:._.: ____ -.·.::.-·~· .. ·._: .<:_·:·>·~-~~ .. --:_:_.·:-.-_:.-\.:~_:·----~: :': ,· __ .. :-::;·:_._ .. :_~::- .. 

·_: : ! . .. - • . :_. :. : ' > .. ·, ~ -: . . ·. Tins is -to -notirf- YoU ~t ht .. are event thl~ ~~mt. is' ~t ~aid to th~ . C~tY . of: . - . ' . . ~ -~- -~ 
.-~- · . -: ·. -_-_:· _ ..... <·- .'· · Sp_ringdale on QI' Qefore January 7, 2013,_ ... 8._ ~ Will ~-held-~~~~ the. ·. · · :_:· '_. 
'-. .. .--···· .. -:. ··-:. _. · > :., Springdal:eCityCouncil.pulswm.~ to Atk .. Code Ami. '§14-54-903 to·detemrine the ._-- .... ·· .. · :· ·· 

. .. . .. _. ~-. ~-- . - ;'amount of the ciean~up lien to:.Whit?h''the_ City is. ~titled for 'Cleaning" up the ....... : .. ~ - .. ·.-.. . 
.. _,_ _ ,_. _._.property. Th~·~eaijng'YillbeheldTuesday,January--l4,2013,at-6:00p.m.-.inthe _.:,·::: -·:·· 
· · · " · · · · · · · · · · - u· ·rot.-:..:..h · the · · dm · · · · · · uildin. · · .. • · · · · · · · · __ , ·: : ·, .- .. · · ..... · .· ·:.· .. .. . ·: . C1ty Counc · vuDJ..l~ er~- at. Qtty ·A m1stra;tion .B g, 201.-Spnng ~.treet, -· ·' ·:· .. -.-. _. .. · .. · 
· · ~·-_.: ... . _.. ··.-.· -·_ ·--~p!iD-gwue, ArbnSB!;!:··:·Youwillbe entitled·_to.pres~t'evi~ee aq:lrishearjng_::·_, :-:, ·, -.: _._ 

· -· ·· · .. _. . · .: :· ~oric~g tluiainount_~fthe li~ theCityofSpiillgdaleis claiming .... :: .-:._·._. : ~, · . '. · :·· .· .. · · 

>. _ _-.-: ... ··:··_--~.:··.-·::-._If:~~- d~~~ -~~t·~~ ~~~st·~~- ~~~~ ~:·.~~~~-~o~·~--~~-~ ~~~·-~ ~e-: · ~--< ·. · _:·_-~ 
: . . · .. · := . :.:. > :- ma~r, please_ reuu~ th~. total suni of $79A4, which· incl"Qdes sss.oo for cleaning-· - · ·. :_: :· · . 

. - .-_ : : _ .. .' ·.-·--.. . _·. : up ·$.e pri)pert}i and $24A4 for certified mailings to ~e City of Spnngdale by the. · ·-~· _ _- .-_. ·_,--. ~---
;. · :. :. - . -:. : .. ·:. ·. :: .. date liSted above. If you fail to pay this amount befo~ the hearing, then an . _ 
... · -·:.- .·· ·: .. ·.' __ -. ·_: .. _ .. · . .- __ additional $15~00-willbe Bdded for costs offiliQ.g the ordinance 'with the Circuit ~. :._:· .• _·. , 

·.. . .- :: · -... .- ··. > :·· ·:: :;_ Clerk's Office> Paym~~ may b~-rDade directly tb ~·citY Clerk's Oftlce or to the ' . · . .-: · · . ·. ..~ 
.- · · ·--·-; ~ · ·... ·. .' ·' City :Attorneys Office.' : .. If payment' is ·mac~e to the City· Clerk's: Office, please : .. ,· · .. ~ _ ·_._ · 

· · .:· .. - · . : · · . -, .. .-- . :, .. _. ... ;-- provide me with a copy of any paY'Uent you make so· tbatl wiU be aware .qfit' · .< -· : ~- . · . 

.. .;.; ... . , . 
. .. 
·, .. 

'• 

·' .. 
~ ~ :- • • •• \ • • .... !, •• 

: .. 
. • ·c ... ·.·.·. 

·1·.~ 

. . ··. 

. ..... 

r • ~·' • '. 

•tl·. 

• j• • •.. :, 

..,,. 

II) 
t-



-----
In,,oice 
~-Pas-• l.ewliCate 
l900'7 .. Sedle Jd. 
Welt York ~ op.w, 

4~903"'2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

435 
Oct20,2013 

NETo 
Oct20,2013 

• Indicates non-taxable Item 

Thank you for your business! 

111 

/lrT,tJ.eh To 4t'n'itt 5 ~ • 

BiUl'ef 

City OfSpdaFile 
201~St. 
SpriaFUt All 72164 

Transaction# - -----·--Date ___________ _ 
Account #_~Pl:.~t~J:...1/ZL 7o- J )-P - -- ·----roject # ______ _ 
Invoice # ~ J r ----------

. --;:::-;;--------··-··----
Amount ___ )~ · -

Description /Cflll.# c~-~~ c.; ---_____ ..l.J.!'f ___ L,~::_-----
Approved By /11.'1. C1L -

te/l~> 

Subtotal $55.00 

TAX (0.00%) $0.00 

Total $55.00 

Paid $0.00 

Balance Due $15.00 

\Q 
t--



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 

I, Cindy Horlick, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Administrative Assistant/Paralegal for the Springdale City 
Attorney's Office. 

2. That I personally know Janet Marie (Nelson) Ouistman and on December 
3, 2013 at approximately 6:00 p.m. hand delivered a letter dated December 2, 2013, 
addressed to Janet Marie (Nelson) regarding the property located at 3304 Luvene 
Avenue, Springdale, Arkansas. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

~SCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, 
~ .2014. 

My Commission Expires: 

9/16/ d-t Jfh~ /?7, yf]~ , 
Notary Public 

LINDA M. BROWN 
OFFICIAL SEAL· NOTARY PUBUC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION #12383e69 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 9·16-2021 
.............. !iQCPP •• IIi:iiiPI ...... ..,.~ ... ~ 

1:'-
r-.. 



• Cornplel81tama 1, 2, and 3. Nto COI11)tete 
Item 41f Reabtcted DeUwry IS deall8d. 

• Pt1nt your name a'ld addrese on the reverse 
so that. we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attactl WI card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the flont If space permits. 

1. Article Addi8S88d to: 

~------~~~---

' 
Encore Credit Corp. 
1833 Alton Pkwy. 
Irvine, CA 92606 

0. Ia diiMiryaddraladlffenntfrtlin Item 1? c Yes 
" YES, enter deliVery 1Kid111811 below: c No 

c ExP,.a Mal! 
~Receipt for M81ChR118e 
[J 

( 2. Article Nwnber 
l (l1mtder tam ll8l'lk;e.label 7011 1570 DODO 8221 ·[]911 

i PS Fonn 3811 • February 2004 Dome1t1c Ratum Receipt 1~1B40 
' \ ...: -=--·-- .. --· .. 

• · Corrlpleta ltams 1. 2, and a. NsJo.complete 
lteni 4 If Restrlc:led Dellvary Is daiafred. 

• Print your name and addl889 on the rwverse 
ao that we can ratum the card to you • 

• Atlach this card to the back of the mallpl .. 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

r 

r ~lect Portfolio Servlctng, Inc. 
~115 South West Temple 

i .. $a1t lake City, UT 84115..U12 c E!lqnas Mall 
~ RaceiP.t far Merdlaridlee 
c C.OJ). 

2. Artlc:lt N~ber 
(11anslertnm aeM»Wief 7011 1570 0000 8221 0904 

f. PS Form 3811, ~~. Don..tlu Retum Receipt 1~1540 

• .eomplet8 Hl8m8 1, 2, and 3. AlsO complete 
ft8m 41f Restricted DeliVery Ia dlalred: 

• Print your name and address.on the nwerae 
so thil we can ratum the card to you. 

1!1 Attach • card to the back of the mauplece, 
.or on the frOnt If apace permit&. ~. .+ 

' 1. Article Addressed to: ;.... ,. 

· ::t~~:· I 

1 
j , ... 
l . 
I • 

l J.P. Mc'lrg•n a.se 
. ..-...Cotpoade ~unts Payable, TX2-a61 
~712 Main strHt. 41! 

·,~l!lousllan. TJ. 77002 

' 

>: . 
h. i ·~ . 

I~ . ··.: 

...... ~ .. , 

D. Ia dlltMy~ clll'a'ftfllxn 118m 1? 
If YES, enter dellvaly sUiress belOW: 0 No 

i 2. Miele NUIYib«-. i (JJBnlfllrfrOm~labeO . 7011 1570 []00'0 8221 089& 
; P$ Form ~11! ~bUI12004. · : . · pomlltlo Return Receipt ,..;;;;;;16411· 

QC) 
r--



···: .··;.;; i\i. ~·, : .. > ·, : >.· ( ,:;·: :: .·. · .. , .. • _>. ·.··.: ·.•·•··· •.. :<._ ·. •• · ..•.. 'i.I' ~ .• : ::··:·: ·•.••.·.·· ...•.. ·.•:• > .·. .. 
-...: _-. -· .- · .. ---·. :-. ! . . ,o.tfif~_-.OfT6.e~1TY-7{~~'P!'e~r-.,.-·:~ -:_. . - .: -- -·-. : · ·-

.. . !• 
....... ·.· ·-

... :.. ' ;· . . 

· .~->:.· :·· •.. 
·. . .... ,, 

. < (_; .·· 

. ·.·. ""-. 

. ' .. _:::·· ::. ~ .· :.. ' .·. 
~I'_... .. ~ ·.:.. .. 

· 1Jav.Ji'.I) Pliifl{.tS. . _-..... Public-(iuardian-fQr Adults · . ·' · · · . . :···:· ··, - -,._ · ·. · · ·' · ·. _,': -· ·. ·:.· · ·- :·. · : :~- - · ·.·.-- · ·:: ... ·.- · .. · 
. . . . . ·. 7 ' ·: . ':"'' . .. . . .· · :" . . .... :.: · .. .. ·: .. :·:;-.: . . . • l' • • : ··.'.! :· ~- ·: . ;-· .. • -:- ·. - - ,~, . ·.· . . . · · ' . :. ~ 

- - ~ctty~ttomey · - · ·DeparlmentofH•'"'aftServices '··-· ····· ·. ···: · ·· .··-... . .-· · · ·.· · · .. =. · .·· · .. · : ., ... _. ._ 
.. . ·- . • • · : ;::_·_ .. · - ~.&~&·. ·• • .._ :· , •• . ,, : . ~ •• · .~ ... :~-.--~ .' . .... --,·.·.l.' '": ;. ·.· · .... - ~· . ~ · . : · .. . 

·.· . L~-""" iJer~r~ .-·· · .. P:9· ·Box·l~l7~_ Swt W1~2 : -:: :·: ·.-·: <:,'· _· ._· ·.-... · ·: : · . .- _: ._. _. ~· .. _·· . · ·>. _·· . :.:·. · __ ·. _._;: :· .... : .. _,. .. .. , 
. ':!'....,. ..n .. ~_/ . Littl R 1r AR 72203 1437 . · ·· . · .. · . . · .. . · · . · C4st<;9QTlDJUIW>'"I' ·. . ·_. . e OC~- .. · · -· ·. .-.: · - ~ -. · .. · · ,; ... • __ ... · .. ·• ... : ·> .·.: .. ·· '· · ... :-... ·. · : · · -~: . · · 
:;> _~-~ . ·::-: ....... : .. ~.- - : ::-_:· ·.:·. ~ :.: :. · .. _.-:_ ·:.·~- ·.--~ ":- . ·:.-:.:---:~ ::: · ~- - --- ·:· : :_;=, ·~:· ·_. .. < _:. ·/------>< .;·-~~ ··_· _::·:·--~ . ~.-:,.,:::.:·-:_:·· . ,_: <;-_,·.::."'_· .:' .··.· .: .. ;-::·:":: .: _:-:·. -:~ 
; . - ~teve. 24~ : .. : · ' : ·. : ...... _ ·. RE: ·,: Notice_.of clean-up lien··on property Iocate<fat "511. Moutitain V.ew . . , . .. ·.· , ·• 

. • """" ..... "m0r . ' . :- : . . . . . ~ • • • ' ·, .. . . . •· . . ' ; . "-'1 T • . .• . • : . • . • . • • • • . '• 

·. ····;·v . - ·. · · . ...:• : . · .. -::. · .. · . :· owned .by .. Paulme _--Pollack, Spnngdale, · wasbirtgton . County,. · .. :_ .. · .. : · 

.:;. ·~,: ~·· .. ··: ~~+-'~7.Tt"S7:81s-r1~7-~s .•• ':::~···/: .•. ~::;i;,?· •··;~}: ; :":·.::!!·· 

· .:·_. ::.· .-·· ~ .~-.... ·. ·.: · \ ; '· ··: On.April-23,: 2.0q;.~o~~e· 'Y~ pos~d : on property loca:fCCi ~t)_Q09 Ma~s .(\v~., :. · . · .. · .. ::·. : .·. 
; :~ :_ : .. · ·,.-_ •· ._: •. .._:,. ·• · = ·:· . Spijngd8le,'_ ~/tha~ ·the .proPeitY: :~u -~ ·viol.~on - of SpriDgdal~ ·.cit}f ; ·~:,_.: ·-.- ~· · ... 
. ·_ .:>· ._. ·.. .'.': :. : ··: ·. ~ 4~::-17 And ·42-78,· and needed to l>e.remeditm-~thu;t seven (7)' days~ :-_:-~ ,· :·. · ·.:;. 
: _.. _ .. _ · : .:··._ ~, . · ·.; ·.' ·:·· ·· Notice· was mail~t<{PaulinePollock on.·· June 15~ 2012 8nd_MaY. 6;·-~0l3thai ·th~i ; -· ._.- · . . · . : .. 
·: .: ~..:-.--. -:···. · : · ·.<·.: .: ·. ·.<. CitYintePdCd to ·8eek a cle&ii~up·li~--<»:t-·thlspi-operty, PuBlliuitto Ar~. Cooe Aiirl.· ·: ·:. ··:·' : ·.>· .. ·.·-.- · 
,: · · · · · , ___ ·. · ·. ·· ·; · ·. § · · 9· · ···r· · ·•· 1 • · • · · ·· .. · · edi·,;.;.;~ · -·· · ·' : .... · ........ · · : ··· .. _ _.. ·· .. ·.: ·._ ··- · .-. · · 
:-:..~ :· .-· ·:·.· .· . . ·.=·· • .·.··:. . •· . . 14;.S4.- 03;_1 th,e. Vlot~ti~werenot:rem -~· ·; · -· .... ·_.·· . . .. - -:--:.·: < .-·· --: ,. :. · .. · ._·· .. ·: .... : · .. ·· .-·.·-
·_.·.·:;.,::.- ·:<·.··. ·.<·~· ·; .... ··.·.: :· .. ::.· .-:,.: .:.-:. '.'-.::~: ·:_:· ::·· __ ·: __ ..... ·. __ .-. _·.·.· .. -- ... :.·.·_:-':. :~- ,-·<·-.::~.-:.-··:.:' .: :.:.~ _:::·· :,~ -~·- :_ ... :_.< ··;··-: _<- ·:':·-".-:·-· 

-'· .. ...... ."·.::.:-· .-_-_·: .. · . . ·:: . . , ... No· aCtion. was ~.bY yolJ .tO·cfean·up the property within ~ven {7) business . . ,._. >: . · ... · . . .. · · · ·· ·,· · · .... · · · · ·· · · · · · · · · · ·· ·· • · · r· -· .: · · .. · · · .. · · · -·..A.:~ tb. · · ... t·· • · · ·· ·.-·. · · · · · · · .• . ·' :· .. .:-.- ,. ·· · · .-. :: .. · : · ·. ·. -·. ·. daYJ. :- A~ ·a ·~swt;· U1i Ctty .o S.pnnpl~ WoJc. ·action to remwu.J' e VIQ ations <m ·.: . \\:c: , , . 
::·' .>. · _::····: .. _· . .-:·:-:··. J:>·: ·.:; ~;: the p~eriy,;u: is :alio~~-·by't\f~. -G~-~; _·§14-54-9o~; Qii·ot. aboUt -f\#gl.s(9j . }: -~' .· :-::-._- :::; ::,- · 

N;tl;:.;:x•••i,; ?~.Fii!~i~~-~~~~~,;~l?X~i,:i:~:~ 
··. : ;_ : · ·: .. ·, ·: · i ·· · : ·. :·.- .. : . .- ·• .. ~ tl}e -inter_ini,·th~ ·City ofSpti:Dgdale ~.to .~JCap..: ~-prop¢tty;apw.. em or-.ibo1,1t >· ·:·: ·_:·. :;: . ~:; > 

·. l_ . :. • . "!· • ~ . . .'' . ' -. .. . ... \.,; ~ . . . . . . : ..• ,.. . . • .' . ·. .. . . . . ... ·, . . .. ; :. . . . . . ' . • $ . •. . . . :. . '; . . .. ·.- . ·. . 
.;<:·::·>:: .. ~- = ::,. ; .. : ·.- _;:. :.-. !'fl':~ ~.s, -~Q·~ .a~t<t-~ep-~23, got3•;·./r~e-fitY'~~ .. ~-~.9f . ~7S.Q.9J"~- --<·· : .:_..\:: .. :.; . .
.:,~ ·- '..: :· : .. ··: ~·- ··--(· .. -.· ·:;. ·.:. . :"';· ,; tl~ tlilS. ~.-lha.ve ·.enclosed'.cojn~,~Qnnvoices· ~Y.idenciiig·.t:bis cost. : Als(f :.":-: ··::--:-. ;_ .· .' :·.: . . · ... ·.· .·· - ·. , : ·._ . . - ,_ .~· .. _r~~~J-·_ . ~.-: · · ... ,. ._._. - · .. . · .. ·· -. . _. :-· . ... -_. - . .~ .. . ..... .. ~.- .} ' · . ... . _. ,. .·· 
.-: :·.'·> ... ·,:·: :~_-_.·. ·_ ·· .. <; \ .. _:· . . ·>:·~_.-_~c~·~fll·Ar~ C~Ann.: .. §1+~4;90.3(P)(4), :'!'1mj~-~~~tjvb·.· .fees· ~ybe .. :·;: ____ : .. , _ _. _. ·· ~ 
..... : ·. · ··._._. ·_ · .'' · ,_. · :: · :· · · · · . .. · :· a.Med· ta ·the tritat. 'c&st8; ·m.c~ by-'the:·titY' or:s~e··~.which : ill ; 1nt.i1,i4e· ./:· _;_:_ :_ ~ .. ·. · ... ~ · · . 
. :·-. ·; .. :··_·_ .. : ·'· ·-·- · · ··· · ·_:-,: .; ~cd:.-iD&iiiiig ·:(ee:_. in:;&._.~~~~:_.or.'~~ti_.~ .Ietter' .:atic!':a.::@~it=.:·~ t1te· -~~-: . .-.- _. ·= .. : •. : 

-~ . : . 
.. -; . ~·. .. 

<:>- ·.' ~- .!. : . . ·, -· · ::-: 
.. _. , .... ' ~- . 

-~--~--~ .::-:.~-. .. ::· ·.; .• . . . .. ~ 

~ • I' • : • ~·~: 

~. ... " . ..~: ... : 

. . . 

... 

c:7\ 
t--



,·, .. 
•. 

,. :;; 
' -~ 

. ..... '• , 

•• • • • • • ••• • ~ ... :~ • • • ~ c • . . . ,. . ·:.· . 
,' 

'•;) ;• ·.: .•.• ::;,<. ~·· ;: '::i: ·.: :· .; i;.·~ . ·; : •· ::(: .·: .:·i .. .-. ': ··~ ····· ·~.:.~ :: :: ·. ) .··. ·~·: > · ... · .•,' 
:-,'· .:::':·:. ·~·-· :;:· .. ··,· ... ·.··.:·This. is ... io .n~~fy.:you;·~·· bi .thc .. e~~t.~~· ~~~t ·is ·~~~-~4· ~ .tie·.'ci~. of: .:·::.··:.-->;··· 

' . . . ;. .... 
·. 

.. 
' .. ···:<_ ·. ·. _. .. · ... : : . .'':: Spring~e :on. Or' before: Jm:iuazy 7; ~13,· a li~g: Will· be .held. before the ·.· · ·. ·. = .. ·._ 

><:~· .: .. .-._:·· :.-.. : ... : ·. ··. ·.:/..:': .·:· .• : .. ~~C.it¥GQ9n~il·p~~ .tO.~k .. Code ·ADn.:·§l4::s4-9~3f9 .~e f4e·:~ ,.:· . .-:·:·-> . 
.... ;. · .. ·.···· ·:·· < ·.· ... ,.::_. ·. ·· am.~unt of"the. , cl¢an~~W··lien . to whiCh .. the qty:-is . ~titled . ftir cl~g up the:. :-.: ,., .. ..... · 
:·:.-.... :.::.·.-:. .. ·. ·< .~: . .-: ... · prqperty; ·:.~·~gWill·~hcld~y,}an~·.j.4;· 26t~; .at6~QOp . .m~inthe · ~· . :<:·· :- .. . 

, ~- · · ... ·.;.: ·: · .. . :~· . . : · ·,. ;·: Cicy .Co~il Chimt~ .. at ·~ CitY Admiiristration Buildini,· 20LS~ · Stree(.:. ·.:: ~ :-~. : : ·: ·: :· 
. ~· 

;, ' .·· 
. •, 

.. , :"" . 
. ·· .. · .. . 

· .... : · :·.··:.-:". ~· S~gd~e~ .... Ai'~,.~ ·,.Yo~ ··Vvm. b~ enti~ed to .. P~!J~t ·~~ .~t .thllr· h~ng·. _·.: .::.-_::< :. · ( . 
·· .·~ ·~_:: :· : conder$gthe$olintofthe· i~t,ii· the·CicyofSpringebde.sc1aitliU,ig. .·· .. ·:.:·_.· ..... .' .: ·.; .. · .. . . 

, ... · · · ..... :./_·:,_ .. :: ff :y~~ .:~~~~-. ~~i·~-·~~~~~"~~-··~~~~ ~ .~~·~l~.~·~· .. ~~~.·~ h~~ .. o~:the ... ·.: ·;~· . .': .·· .. ;, 
. : , .. :. · ~. : . .. / . :,:::· -.~ .. .':· ~· ,:--· .... ~~.pleise remit the. tOtal sum of$28l.ii-;whic):inclndts $27S'.(XHbrcleanfug. ..:·. ·· .. ~ ........ . 

•. . . .':= ... ·: . '··. ·.:··. :. >: ·: .· . up the .. proPCitY.arid $6.11 for ~fied Diailings·.tc;·the City of Springdal~ by.the. ····· .· ... 
. : · - · .· ·: ... · date ·listed ~hOve.:·· If y0\1 ·fail .to p~y ~s ·~oullt ·hefm,e ·~e ~~g~ theJl..·an .. . . · 

.. 

i. · . ... :· ........ ~ additioiuil'SU.OQ Will be.-addCd·for tosts (}fti)ingthe ordipatiCe Wi~ ·tbo C~t -,.: .. ·· 
. . = ;: : . - . ·.:> ; ~ ·; < .:·. Clerk's Office~ .Payment ·m.y·be ~ ~ctly·to ·the City Clerk's. office· or to the . :. ·: ·.. ,; :. · .. 

· :.···:· . . :... . City Attorney'~ Office,: · l~ paymcn~ is.~ to the .City Clerk's . Offl~," please·. · 
.~'::: .. ::··::.:.: :: ·.:''.: provide JDe ·with aeopyof'anypa)m~tyuumake .. 50'~ l~be·aware.~fit, .·_. .. . ·~·: . . : .. ... 
. ·. . ...... ·, .... " .. ~ .. : ··>:- : .... ·. · ... : ·~· :, :>. .. ' ~· >. · · :: ·.~. · .. :· .... ::· . ': :..:<· · ... :..: .··:-:· .. ~ . ......... . ·,,; :~ : .. · >.:· .. ~·:' ... J f .. _..: ':; ···: . ... <·::·:-.-. ·:•. ·.,· 

, . 

. :, :: · 

. .. .. . :·· .; · -,· .. : · · Ify'oushouldha'Veany~estion$;·please.letmelcnow. ·.:·:, .... · .·. · ..... ·. · .· · · _ .. ~ : · ·; ···.· . ··· .. · .: .... · .. · . ·.· · .~ .... ·\·"··· ",,·· .. . ·:·· . .. ,'" .... · ....... .. ·: . .. ' .. ,. . 
. . .. 

. : • ' . • . ' . •• ;./\ ~ • . t: . : ... ,.. ,. 

.... .. · ... 

:. I 0 

·: .. .-.• 

... 

. •. ··~ : : . . ~ ... 

'• .. ~. 

.. · ·· ..... ·. 
\.· ... . ... . ... 

( • • • ! 

. .. 
•: • I 

.. . ..... .. . . . . . ·. ~ ·. 

. -

I · . , 

. ·. · 
• l• ·-.· 

· .. .... 

. .. . ·~· -· . . 

'··. . ... : 

I> • •• : • 

:· .. ·, .. 
~ .... 

·: .. ; ·.· 

·. ' • . ... 
. :.·· \ . 

: .'-. . .. ~ . ·. 
::" 

... enclosure 
•• • •• "! • 

• ' . ·. 
: . :1 

:··, Sincerely, . . . · ;;<· . ,.... . .. •. ·:· 

. ' ~. \ 

···:, :: •. '·.:' ·: · · . : ··.··.s~ ·:~·t~ · .. . . .:.:: . . 

.... ·. . , . 
·. ·.; . 
, . 

. . . : . . ,. ~ . 
.. _ ":'• ;_.:.··· ·~ .' .. 

.- \ p , • • ·::· : ·· : • : :: .... Deputy City·Att.Orriey . :·. . . .' . ·~· .... 
•;·., '"> ' .. .... \,,·· .. ·~,, '.'::··.'~• o , :::\;'•,: • .- .'.:- ... ' , · ' I:., ', 

. .,. .. . 
"t • '• I 

.. • ... ... ··, ·. • .. · l •• :- •• • ' · •• ,. \ .-. 

... 
.. ·: :-

:: ~·~: ,' ·\·· . .'·;.':· .. ·.=·:· , •. 

· •. 

·. ,\ ' ' 
., 

.. .. :··\ 
..· ... ... · ,·. :: 

. .·· 

c 
QCI 



/'~~ (11...1 rK_., r.., ~~or,~ T 
L~ 

Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 

Date 
715/13 

Invoice 
7513 

Springdale, AR 72764 
479-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
517 Mt .View (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Mow grass 

Thank You 
Randy 

Co•t 

$75.00 

Transaction#.--------
Date---.--------
Account #. lo1- o, o1· ~ z s. 1o-! f 

Project#-=--=---------
Invoice #.--::--1.;_~-~n ______ _ 
Amount 7f·~ 
Description /,,,. ,,.,,· .. C2 f J7 111. 11: .... 

Approved By '/1«. r.U, 
1(yn 

7,., 
7-lfll 

~ 

00 



Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
4 79-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 
City of Springdale 
517 Mt. View (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale, AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Mow and trim grass 
Remove junk, trash, and brush 

Thank You 
Randy 

, .. w ... CAl" I~ ~ W U ~~-I ~·, 

lc..iN.... 

Date 
9123/13 
Invoice 
M92313 

Cost 

$200.00 

Transaction #.;......__ ______ _ 

Date __ -:-------
Account#. /bt·fJVOJ·YIJ. Jo-lF 

Project#.-:-~-=------
Invoice #. "' ' v JJ 
Amount ZrJo. ~ 
Description 1 • .., ... c.,. o~ 1.. /,., u ,,~.1 @ 

f' 17 ~~. Y,·, .. 

7!t:ACI4 Approved By 1/l,j/l 

N 
00 



• Complete nama 1, 2, and a. Nso complete 
ltam 41f Reatrlct8d Dellvary Is dealrad. 

• Print your name and ~-00 the rwerae 
so that we can retum the card to you. 

• Attach Jhla card ID the back of the mellplece, 
or on the fmnt If apace permits. 

1. Article Addraseed to: 

Mr. Rlchlnl Atkinson 
Public Guardl•n for Adults 
Deputment d HumM Serilca 
P.O. Box 1437, SlotW102 
!.lttle Rock, AR 72203-1-437 

D. Is dlill'lwy-~ dllriNnt tan 118m 1? 
If YES, entlr delivery addnlaa below: 

2. ArtlcleNumber· 7011 1570 0000 8221 0935 
{Tirlna1flrt'totn!f8Mc»lebel)- - _· --

PS Fonn 9811., Febl'U81Y 2004 Domastlc Ratum Receipt 

• 

C'M 

~ 
QC) 



: ·. :,:·.•.; ;~: ~ . ,· ::· •· ... ·--~-.\ •.: ::?:\ .. ' :··-.-~e·f~~;~@ ,.·.··,····-• , ::~ ·- ,-~,; ·_:,·-····. :· · ..•. _ 
. · · , · ' -. . : . - · , :, SJ'f:£"¥Jd'a{i; 'Af'tan ) .; 

'""?:·· .... .::-' /: ''; . 
... · 

. -~ · t , . " ..... : . . . . . ... 
. " .... ~ 

.. .. : . · . : 
·-

: . .!.ynda .. ~e.(vearesi .. ·_ . '-A"ft t:-ftft·- u~···-.vt ·.. -- . . . . . . · · . . . 
-__ ·. C4se~/ .' _,-· . 
·: 'VIa£1f&~-- -- .. ·. : _ 
~ :· •. . · . . :: . ·~ •• ;l -· 

· :· Stew 'J(dms ~- · :-· · · · 
. . !i~m'nnt- • . --~' . 

····· .- .. ' . · .. · 
......... . J 

···-·ou-·· . . . .. 

·.:_-:.~t~icJ~~;-·::~·· .. · .. :; · .... :_ ~-- -RE. :. ·. · Not4:t of.clean,-\tp "lien on property· ·. - . . ·located-·at" 1001 · Wilkiiison.: .· . .- , ·' ':· _ --
.· ' :IIAtnl~ ,:· . " • . ,., .. . •· . .- . . ": . . • • . . ' . • . • . , . : . · ." . . · . . . · .. . .. · . ... _:'· ~~~ :- ~::· < ·. - ~ _:_ · :-··: -- ~~'-~-~~-· -~¢U;tgdale, _~~gt9n C~qnty, :~, Tax~~~ Nt?· >:;·:::: .. --~ :·:· · : 
- - -- · · · 8ts 28t4n -noo · · · · · · ·· " · · ·· · · · · .. · · · · · - ,,..u · · · · · ·: · · · · · · · · · · :: · · · · :~ · · .-. .. · ·· , -.:.:-: ··- . ::/_.:.----•·-· __ :· . -~f&+ >i .-:_ -·· ·<:: -- .>-·: .. ::_-.·-.. '::;· ::,> ·:;~ :._,;. ·_.::) ··Y· ·-••-· 
. ,-.·: _, . . · -· ·.". · · --~ - .. ·:-. On November 2~ 2()12; n9tice ·w~-poste~ ~~ .prO})~ Ioeat¢ ~t tQOl w~ii- , .-:: .: :;-< .-_ .:'.- · 
J. ·-::.: .. . -. . : -: : ;_ .. ·. -; ~e,-'$pring~e·; Ar~, tbat.the·in'openy.was·in ViolatiOn ofSpring~e CitY '<; :~. ~:- :.:: .. -

-~- ·-~-- _- ·_-: _ .... ·· .·.· _._:· __ : ·_ :·Oi-ditiance-42:-:77 ·~-42-78, ·~- ~eded io be ~ed ·Wi~:·sev~ (7.) ~ys .. ~-:··.· .· : ·;· : .-~: 
.. .. · -.·_-·:. , -. : ~: · ~ ·.:-' · ·: ..... ·: ~otice_ w8s· milled· to the ~Wiler. o( ~rd on:N9YeJnber 2;-_20i2~·-_.-tbat the City .-::··_:· ;.•. :-·_ · _-. -

. ·- :· · : · ·: · ... · :, _. ...--.:< ~- · . ·iittended· .to .seek 3 ciean,up He~· ~n· _tbis property piu&iiant ~ Ark.: CQck Ann: § 14~ : · · ·. ·: : · . .-... · _ · · 
:--. ·-- :-.~: · ... · -· -:_ .. :··: -~ . .:-_ -:· -.-.·_ ;- ._ 54-903· if. tbc. 'Viotatioil$. :w'ete.ilQt ~ed,ied. .:.As ·a:fl'sult, ib~: clty .:of:Sprlrtgdale ._. -._.- · :. -: ,-: . : · 
: _ · :;·: ~-.:: ··>: ~ - - · ;:.: ·:·': :,·;,-,_ to()]( action to·~y.~ vio~~- on the _propcmy, .as· 'is _all~wed by Atk._:,COde ::·-.: ·\.:. -.· · _~,-.~~- ·.: 

;~·::::?:,/,_ ,;_:- ;:: · .. ,·.::~~~;z3~,~~~:ut;3j~~~~~L~;i2{~-~~f:;_.\;;,, . 
I ' ·· ' •.. • . .. •• " ..... . · • · . ·•· bt. .. · . . -~ftw ~·~ a· ~~~· '''-- ~·ru· ~f' Snnn . ..1..:1\& · 4-.A..-J.. '-' .. ·..-.. · ·+iol. ~t" •li.·..i.-' . . . • ... ,• .... · '· .. :_.:-, :: .· · ..... <-::.:--'· -: .,:._~ ·: __ ll\e&6·. ~.r ... ;<.oe; ---~~~;~ :~1 .. _, :..., :- . r::-~g~~ :~ ~~~ ""!,.~ -k.~~.1: ~:~/' · \ · • . : .. :-- : 

- ~-- ·:;_: ; 1·: .- .. .- ·:··. ··.- .· ... :~- · ·~·::_ i viol$.tions on the -prim~~ .as·itt'alloWeci'oy.· .. :Ark. Cc)de>Arii:a:-§t4.~S4-9D3·, · $J. :~. ~,:·-.. ~·- : .. . · :-:· ... :_,. · 
,":.~: -~ : .:: ,:··.: ::: ·_· :.,::.· .. _; ~·.:.>:ibtio~: __ cta~:· ·; ~2.--8;.~Qi3:, ·_-May-i5;:20l3;jWe_J{), :-2ql$/1Wie·2~·: 2ol.3~ .. -::i' :_ -~ · ·;:::· .:-·:_·_ 
:,}:\-- ::(:: :-( ,.'-: :·--~- ~.:.-:::· · ... :: · .-.:::-~_._::Jui~f2;9~ · 2oi.~~~-A~gps(}9-~,:2o.q~_:_~~~.2-~- ~PJ3.~- - ilri.d.-~~tepil).:·,2·z, ~Olt· · 'At~.~-.-·:_ .. : __ ··::::. ; .. :----: 
.. . ! . . ·. • . · . . • • -·. . .• • ' 'f +~~::A- 'date .. .._,._. ,...,:;,..;.,-. ""'<th. ·: .. -~ -..;_;;~ ria·; :.a· ti .. •.:..;;.· r.o:ru -~~ S.wi.,..wfa1 . ~,... . - ~ - . . -.· . . . . . .-
·.:.:-:: ~:: :·: .. :. ' -_! .. ;:·<- -- . . :. · .· .. ~ .- ~.- .·_ . ~ -~-~-~~ :~~~w .~,.r'.:'~- ~ -WI:i'-'.ly,-_ ~~ .... Y.j~,.....e:.IU:~-~-.-;::::.-: . ··: :< :. _. : _; ; ·< ::--:. '···' .-.::··_ · · '· ··.-->: · . . ' ,dtia property ~::$:~:,14Q~. ·--tllave ~Jo~d ~ .~eefsctti$g::~u~--~8Ch lime:-·,:-.;_::.- .-· /·~·-_.~·-

;_: - ~_:,~ --<,::· :_- ·::~-. -_ :.~ _::\:·'. :~/:. ,; ~·-:_- ~}~~ _,~·-~ ~~Cxl~-: ~' -~~~-~--}~i~( ~~- -~~?-~~ -~~ -~---~~::-.:~.--. i . ~:..· :, .. -.:· ·~-- -~-
::-· > :.-: -~ .. -.-.: .7·.,:, -_-:. --.:: ~ : :_ ·.i . ·u:r9~ ·ami·; paul . Q).r:_ -~~ .- .Ctty::_of:.sp~g&d~ · ta; -~le~'. ~ --~··- Also1: ~sn> ·: :.''···_ -.- · _ .. · .. ·:. 
:_:_:_.· ~->_.-_:? .·'··><::-. :· · ·· ·: aec~e ;~tb ·~;-~~-~~· §t:4.:.s~go1(tX4l,-·.:;idm;1li~llv~ -rees ·.tiiay ~>-.;; ;-·.;· ·.··_.··:· ... ·.- . 
-: ... _ .... · -- ~ · ·· - --<- a&~eata·the-· total: :til>· cQrrecfb. tlle '·Cit-y ··rs~--~' hi - hwill' ···'lqde' "· ·_ ... ,_.- ·. 

:: '·. ; ,:;· . ;,; ~:·. , ; :d' :~,_:? .< ., :'~ ; :: :x ;;j :_-:; , ·;, '.·'- l~'· . ;-: ~'. i -:~:--:::\. ~.7 ::; ~/ .. i?!/··; ·: ; :: ~'. :_: ,_: 

"""' QO 



. ... ~ . . . , ... \: .... :. , . 
• ' . ·- . ·= .. · . · ... :-· - -· ..... !": ; . . · .. • · 

'~ ; <' :,.: ', • ·•··· • :.;,: :, ·~;'·:· .·.:,' ::, ,' '•,; • ; ·:,L•<' '.\.',;? : ; ; :.;· •·• .• ·Y' ,": ;; :: ~ : :• ;;·,,. ·.··: ·:· ... ;····: < • ',;. • 
·:·._ · __ .: ... . :. : - -·. _- . . : '::- -,·_ ... · .. · ¢Crtifi~ tna.iling· fee ·in 'the ~0~ ·or $6.11 ~ ·~· &Jl.d a. ~8 fee ~ the : -.~. 

<' .. \ : ~ .. : .. .. : 

··: .· . . 

"' 

. . .. ·.·. : · : ~-:t:·:t;;t:2t:r~!tZ.c!:!J~:~·~ ~:;~~ }·-~· .: .·· .·. 
.' --_--.-. - ,:·: :.~ Springdaie .- on: or: . ~fere .. Jan~ 1) 2ot4,-'·a··~$ing ·w~h ·be he,d . .-btfo~: the .. ·.:: .. 

· .. . • 

. 
,1.' . : 

1 .. ~ ).:.: ; _ . 

.... ;.,. 

·· .. ,.: :_. 
~·: .-: .. ., ... · -~ .· 
• : .J .. :· .; _;, ••• " 

· ·- ·, ., · :_· _ . . -~·,·:·sPrlngdal~ Ci~·.corincil~plir$uant ·~ ... Atii~- c~cie -AiU.i ... §l4·54.-903·1o ~~- the·.·:_._:·. :,~::::· · ... . 
. . :·:· aniount ·of. t.lie·· (:lepi) .. up - li~ 'io. whlc)l;:· ~; Ot}tjs-·endtled/f~>~Ieaiiliig_ lip -~e _:; ··.-. ·:"·. >; .;_: . 

·_ ~: : Pl:OP¢nY~ .· 'l,:'he ®aiing Will'~~ -held ·ni~y, Jlinuary 14~:20i4~ at._6:00-:p.m~ in· the··:. :. ·. :: _: 
.. .. ~ . ., ·-· ... ·.· 

·. ··. 
'·· . ·. ·· . ... . _.,. City Council ~!Wribers at .tli~ · qty .J).dtniJ:Usti'ation_· Build.lli8~- 20l'.SprlDg Street,.·._· .. :· ~- · . 

. .. .;.. ·_. •. = ' · > :-· .. ---~ ~pliPgdaJ:e, Aikans~.· : You. ~~ .~ . ¢ntitled to ·P~~t eyldence _at ~~ be~g- · . ··: ·· ·_ · :: ...... ·: ._ -_ 
.:: ;::_:.:-;: . ··::. ··., :- _· . _.:·_ conC.emingth.e:~ountof~elien ·thCCitrofSp~~ei_s·ci~g.-_· ,' ... . ( _- :,_":· : . . . : .-

.. , 

.. :, •. . . :-·· •. ':· -::_ ·.:_ ·. :·· . .->.;. ·.:.· ·:<_.-:· -_. ... _. ·-:--:- >· · . .-___ .·_. ....... ' :' .. ·. :·_· :.· . .... .- .. .. -.. ::·_·. : __ · .. : . _: : .. · ... _._-.. ~ ~·-· : - _: .. 
·~:.· · . . If you desire not to CQ~!Itthis ~Qunt,- and dCJ~irc -not to .bave-a hearing:on-the ... . ":. 

'· ...... · .. 
. . . ... . 

'· 

. ' . . 
.. 

.. ,· 

,; 

. . 

·' 
· ·.·· :. __ :matter,: please._ remit' the -to~ _swii. _o( $1,14.6_.11,: Wbich ·includes _$1,140 ... 00 for _.· ···: ::·_··:·, . · ... 

::··_cleaning uP the·propeey and S6JJ (or certified irulilingS-to·the·City ofSpnngdale :·: :· ...... 

··,. by tht date listed above. I{ yOU· faU -~·pay ~S-~O~t before the hearing~ then an_-. .' .. 
·. · · additiQiw $15.00 will be ~d for the costS of. filing the. ordin8n~ With .the.· . 

. . .. . CirtW.t Clerk's ·Office. ·. -Ple&se proVide me 'With :a q0py of.any paymep.t yo~ make .. 
. · •... ·_._._ ... _.-~ ·. · .. . :· .tha· 1·".:1·1-b .·· . f; · . .: ··.:--. --:-·.· : · ...... ,·. ·:. · · _-· ,,.-_ · . · · .: :· · .- .. _ _. . ' ·, ... , . . ·· ... , .. ·., ,: so t -wu eaware.o tt_. _. , . .... · . _:··· .· .> ·: ·: .. · .. · . .· . . .. ·· .· .. :. ·· . . : . .. ....... . 

.. ·. -·. . . . . . . )'. . .•: ···: .. : .• .. .. · · ... ~ ·, .·. :· . -. ......... .· :.~ . • .. : .. . · .. ~ .•'. ~ . . .. : . . . ... . .. . , . .· 
·_., If you' ~h~ut,i'ha~e aity.questi~~' pl~~e let.tn:e ~o~: · 

. ·.:: .. <. ·_= .... :; .. : . : • •. ::.,-•• _;:._i -;,": -: :;.'--: . . _ .. ~ < .. _ .. : .. :·,." ~-~-. :• ·:·: :; . 
, .. ._ .. . . . · ._ . .- .. · .. Smcerely, ·· . - . . . . ·~ . . , . . . ; · .. . . . . . . . 

.~ . •': .. . \ ·. 
'.:·:; ~ 

'",· ... 

, l , •• 

. .. ... . .. 
.· 

. -~ 

.. • . .. 
., 

. ... 
. •' 

·. ': 

. .. 
.. : . 

~ 

: ·. · 

'. • I • '.· 

•. ~ 

~ :~: .. . ::_ 
• . !· . ·•; • . ·~ 

.. ;'• · ! 

-.. 
_:·.~-~ ... { . -"~~::: :;· .: 

·' 

> •• 
'• . 

-·· 
.. ·: 

' 

. :· ~ - ~ . 
· - ·· ··· 

~ . ~ -
• :;··.ot. :· . 

·, · ·.-· 
.: -~· :' 

( ' 

-
' ~ 

"( -

... 

~ .. . . . 

: · cc: 1os~ua I. How~d ~Y email @.jhow,ard14@nwacc.educ : .. · .. ~ '.· · ·: . ·. · · 

; : ( . .'.· i ; 

... , .... 

II') 
00 



1001 Wilkinson 
Clean-up 

Date Cleaned Clean-up Amount 
4/28/2013 $ 500.00 1 

5/15/2013 $ 50.00 
6/10/2013 $ 65.00 
6/25/2013 $ 50.00 
7/29/2013 $ 50.00 
8/19/2013 $ 50.00 
9/2/2013 $ 200.00 
9/22/2013 $ 175.00' 

Total Due City for Clea11-up $ 
- ·-

1, 14Q_.OO __ 

I,C 
00 



- '· 

~:;_:.~<;_:;~~· ~:;.,_ :·.· · .···,:~~·:.J~--:;j/;.:;f~:~.-3~,"~;;;;·.: -.. J·~-· ·~:i:•· . . .... . ;· ... ,:.... . ·~ . ~· .. ·~· ·.~~· 
Jla,\ii;,.;;,;. . - : -mlmo..s.. 

(.f19)9t3-o696 . . 

mike@BP-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Pap acts 

182 

28Apr2013 

. • ...... AJl~ 

Transaction#....._ ____ . __ _ 
Date 
Acco-un-t -#.-1:-:-o ,~_ -:-OY.-f J-·-=-v~ LS""'":. -,=-o .-J._S" __ _ 

Project#.~:---------
Invoice #_ljj__ 
Amount J foo. ti 
Description JC,h•t /, ... I Abc rw•• i •• v 

;';) D ) 

- -- \:" ''" ""';· Jk 
rut4c Approved By ~/14 j;s 

Total 

Paid 

B.JulceDue 

$5()0.00 

$0.00 

$500.00 

r-
QC) 



Invoice --.
~--.-••~aw. 
19001'JII(~~~ .... ,IW. . 

: 
Walt~~ t.a7'H . 

(4'19.)9o3-a696 

mike@gp-lc.c:om 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Pquoh 

193 
15May2013 

Transaction"-------
Date----;~------
Account #. /ol · (Jy,;- 'II J. 71· Jr 

Project#--:-:-:--------
Jnvolce #.....s:-:1 '~}----------
Amount J ro. ~ 
Description 1 • ., "'• C! ''" wdK,-,,"t 

Approved By fh/l. {4.4 
f"jll/11 

; . ; 
.. 

~::Jo ·. ··. ·: • \. 
Bill TOI 

~:oi~ 
~18tdwst. 

~AR.n"" 

Total 

Palcl 

BaJ.neeDue 

$so.oo 
$0 .00 

$so.oo 

QC 
QC 



111 

l}J~~.:. ,:,;.:. '-<~ ; 0;. .~,d.;!· .. ; ; ' ; . J: ;•;:': ; .. ~,,;.:~/i~~-ii ~~ ~·:~;_>i::x::-;;7:; ,;:~~~.;: ; ·:: : ~··· -~ .. 
Gridi1ltt!Wlld'~i!j~~'·~~' · ifi;._~:c·,~-~~,.-r~:;-;:;. .. ··i" i'·~S:·:~~;"·~f~s:t.:i':f~~~i·~·~'~::~r-r~·:~:.t:t*~4 ~;krl'·-i'-' :~~( v : 

· ::1r,4 =.,~.--::<~~s:2r2::.::-.~:r:r:£i::.~M:?.::.?::J~~~l~~~~:~,T:-~· · .,_. :· ... 
(""~ !_ ·-- • .. ~AL~ 

mike@gp-lc.t:OJD 

lnvoieeNo: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

234 
Jun1o, 2013 

NET30 
Jul10,2013 

Transaction #. _______ _ 
Date Acco-un_t_#.-;/;:-0/:--O_'l_o_>_ .l--,l-3-. ,-"-. _J_f __ 

Project#. 
Invoice #.~1-;-I-::-'1 -------

Amount '>. l!i. 

Description /fhl ... ,.,. @ 

Joo j "'' J ~,-;.Jo .... 
~i (4..Jp, Approved By_ ,j,,j

1
l 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$65.00 

$0.00 

$81.00 

=" QC) 



-~~~~0~~~; 
-·u:~ . . .. . . - . .. . ;.;.:!.: .. 
w.t . . .. ·· .. · 
(419)9o~-

mike@JP-k.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

261 

Jun25,2013 

NET30 
Jul25. 2013 

• Indicates non-taxable Item 

111 

I • 
) -· ~Ail72?64 

Transaction #....._ ______ _ 

Date-~:--------
Account #. lot · 0Yd3 ~yz;. 7rr J r 
Project #."""'7:-:-------
lnvolce #.--::lG~/-::::--------
Amount .>o. ~ 
Description /-. .,, ,.,, @ 

loo1 w,·fii.4s~., 

Approved By_.;..1f.ll.~cA-:7----
'/tt'fl 

Subtotal 

TAX (10.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$50.00 

so.oo 
$50.00 

$0.00 

$10.00 

= Q\ 



Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bug Scuffle Rd. 
West Fork AR 72774 

Invoice 

City Of SprinJclale 
201 Spring St. 
SpringdaleAR 12764 

• lndlcatel non-tDIIble item 

1/1 

479-903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date; 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

Transaction #. _______ _ 

Date·---:--~------
Account#./CJ·o~/~1-'lll·1o-lf 

Project#. 
Invoice #-::1~1~3 ______ _ 
Amount s-o. '! 
Description /fl.wc t..r• @ 

hJO/ LJ; /If,'"' u, 

Approved By-..:...:&:c;' ~aA.,~----
7/JojiJ 

Subtotal 

Tax 1 (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

323 
Jul29,2013 

NETao 
Aug28, 2013 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$60.00 

~ 
Q\ 



• . - • ... _. "' r• • • . .. J .., -- ... • 

Green Pastures Lawn Care 
19007 Bq Scuftle Rd. 
West Fork AR 72774 

Invoice 

,....,....,.. 

City Of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
SpringdaleAR 72764 

• Indicates non-taxable item 

111 

479-903~2696 

• mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 
Terms: 
Due Date: 

Transaction #.~------
Date __ -:--------
Account #. ~~~~ PtoJ · 11l J. "1 ~ • JJ. 

Project#.~-:--------
Invoice #_J='"'f""":l~------
Amount ro. ~ 
Description /,... .~, ~ Jpq1 w:tJf:,,OJ 

Approved By~,lttt~rl._;;flt,=------
~llj; 

Subtotal 

Tax 1 (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

BlfanceDu• 

347 
Aug19,20:J3 

NETo 
Aug19, 2013 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$50.00 

$0.00 

$liD. DO 

N 
0\ 



---- ... 
Ill VOICe 
._. ....... ..w.c.re 
19007' ... Scde ltd. 
w.:.t Pork lti/.;. '12174 

419-903~ 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

380 
Sep2,2013 

NETo 
Sep2,2013 

.·l$iD.To: · · . 

~Of~ 
aotSprfacSt. 
Splacdale A1J... 72164 

001 Wilkinson. Price Includes materials. 

• lndicatet non-taxable Item 

111 

Transaction #. _______ _ 
Date __ :-:-:----:-----
Account #. IG f. U\1 o). ~l). 10·1 f 

Project#. 
Invoice #.~)9::;-:o--------

Amount _2o-:o_. tl-$ -----:-----

Description l. ... r CA r< J lliM Ltt·, e 
/()~( 1.1;1/f,';.;,., 

Approved By ftt.:t fit_ 
f/Jf/J 

Subtotal 

TAX(O.OO%) 

Total 

Pafd 

Balance Due 

$200.00 

$0.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 

$200.00 

~ 
0\ 



-~i~~;;:.,#; ;J{,:f2:£:~~~i1$;ii~tl.)~f~i;;i,t~i~::;~:i:.··:~k~~~~;:~; 
west~ Ait; #T/4 ·. · ·. ·,- . atybf8p''-. 

201Spilailt. 
:419-9~6 I SprlapJe .Aa '72164 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

408 
Sep22, 2013 

NETo 
Sep22,2013 

• Indicates non-taxable Item 

Thank you for your business! 

1/1 

Transaction #.:...-______ _ 
Date _________ _ 

Account#. ro; · PVtl· <fLI. 7d • J [ 

Project#.~-=--------
Invoice#.-":::-' o_B-:=---'-----
Amount I 7 ,.. ~ 
Description Jq- ccr.. t r'~"'· ,.,;tJ.·1 ~ 
_ l;o 1 l.li/Jf: .. i, .. 

??t/l..Ctt, Approved By ·yt,f, 

Subtotal 

TAX (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$175.00 

$0.00 

$175.00 

$0.00 

$175.00 

-.:!' 
0'1 



~ 

j 

:· 

t ·~ 
l .: '. 

• ~Items 1, 2, and s. AJtJo complete 
Item 41f Reetrlcted Delivery le dellred. 

• Print your name and addraas on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. . 

• Attach ,Is card to the back .of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace pennlta. 

1. Article Addressed to: 

~-
M~~Howarr~ 

C/o At.,_ •H.r-IJer M~ 
l41a IN.L.Ync:hs Pr.,rie Cove $~ ... - 'TZ782 ~ -......... ... .. 

2. Article ~mber- . ; 

(11ana1W 11om aeMc:e- 7011 1570 DODO 821~ 9179 

CNo 

PS Form 3811, FebruaiY 2004. Domlltic Return Racalpt 1~1540 

'i'l 
0'\ 


	City Council Agenda 01-14-14
	5A. Building Inspection Report 12-13 
	6A.Minutes 12-10-13 
	6B. Minutes 12-30-13 
	8. Ord. vacating Blair Street & Main Street rights-of-way north of Huntsville Ave...
	9. Reso. making appointments to the Springdale Library Board...  
	10A. Ord. accepting the Re-Plat of Lot 1- Clear Creek Acres... 
	10B. Ord. vacating a portion of Lots 1-8 of the R.L. Hayes Subdivision... 
	11A. Reso. authorizing funds from CIP for Airport Fuel Farm Improvements. 
	11B. Reso. authorizing funds from CIP for Airport Terminal Building Improvements. 
	11C. Reso. amending the 2014 Budget for the Fire Department. 
	12A. Reso., amending sec. 5.12(f) of the Personnel & Procedures Manual...  
	12B. Reso. amending sec. 4.10 of the Personnel & Procedures Manual 
	13A. Reso. amending the 2014 Budget of the Fire Department. 
	13B. Ord. to waive competitive bidding for purchase of certified wildland gear & technical rescue gear. 
	14. Ord. authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien... 



